Public Document Pack

VX T
i)

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

To: Councillor Carle, Convener; and Councillors Allan, Boulton, Copland, Cormie,
Councillor Barney Crockett, the Lord Provost, Delaney, Lesley Dunbar, Graham,
Hutchison, MacGregor, Malik, Malone, Nathan Morrison, Nicoll, Reynolds and
Townson and two SNP vacancies.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 26 October 2015

LICENSING COMMITTEE

The Members of the LICENSING COMMITTEE are requested to meet in
Committee Room 2 - Town House on TUESDAY, 3 NOVEMBER 2015 at 10.00 am.

FRASER BELL
HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

BUSINESS

REQUESTS FOR DEPUTATION

1 None received at this stage

MINUTES

2.1 Minute of Previous Meeting of 1 September 2015 (Pages 9 - 32)

2.2 Minutes of Meetings of the Licensing Urgent Business Sub Committee of
21 August and 7 September 2015 (Pages 33 - 36)

FILM CLASSIFICATIONS

3.1 Belmont Cinema Film Classification Request (Pages 37 - 130)

APPLICATIONS FOR LICENCES - INCLUDING LIST OF APPLICATIONS




4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.1

412

413

4.14

4.15

Grant of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 32 Rosebery
Street, Aberdeen (Pages 135 - 170)

Grant of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 20 Belmont Road,
Aberdeen (Pages 171 - 176)

Renewal of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - First floor flat,
35 Kings Crescent, Aberdeen (Pages 177 - 188)

Grant of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 34 Tailor Place,
Aberdeen (Pages 189 - 192)

Renewal of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 31 Hilton Street,
Aberdeen (Pages 193 - 200)

Grant of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 33 Hilton Street,
Aberdeen (Pages 201 - 214)

Grant of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 101 Links Road,
Aberdeen (Pages 215 - 218)

Grant of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 394 Great Western
Road, Aberdeen (Pages 219 - 228)

Grant of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 34 Kincorth
Crescent, Aberdeen (Pages 229 - 236)

Grant of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 35 Garthdee Farm
Gardens, Aberdeen (Pages 237 - 252)

Renewal of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 100 Osborne
Place, Aberdeen (Pages 253 - 256)

Grant of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 21 Rose Street,
Aberdeen (Pages 257 - 260)

Renewal of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 1 Gaitside
Place, Aberdeen (Pages 261 - 264)

Variation of a Public Entertainment Licence - Mastrick Community Centre
(Pages 265 - 266)

Variation of a Market Operator Licence - Aberdeen Castlegate Market
(Pages 267 - 270)




4.16

4.17

4.18

4.19

4.20

4.21

4.22

4.23

4.24

4.25

4.26

4.27

4.28

4.29

4.30

4.31

4.32

Grant of a Second Hand Trader's Licence - Urszula Wawrzen (Pages 271
- 272)

Renewal of a Street Trader's Licence - Julie MacGregor (Pages 273 - 274)

Renewal of a Street Trader's Licence - Alan Knowles Petrie (Pages 275 -
276)

Grant of a Street Trader's Licence - Rosemary Margaret Scott (Pages 277
- 278)

Grant of a Street Trader's Licence - Sarah Beattie (Pages 279 - 296)

Grant of a Window Cleaner's Licence - Donald Matheson (Pages 297 -
298)

Renewal of a Private Hire Car Driver's Licence - Hubert Amanowicz
(Pages 299 - 300)

Renewal of a Private Hire Car Driver's Licence - Abdelhamid Chafi (Pages
301 - 302)

Grant of a Taxi Driver's Licence - Ali Hersi (Pages 303 - 304)

Grant of a Taxi Driver's Licence - Mahfujur Rahman (Pages 305 - 306)

Renewal of a Taxi Licence - Stuart Maver Youngson (Pages 307 - 308)

Renewal of a Taxi Licence - Harry Bannerman Mark (Pages 309 - 310)

Renewal of a Taxi Licence - James Gordon Henderson Cobban (Pages
311 -312)

Renewal of a Taxi Licence - Philip Angus Craig (Pages 313 - 314)

Renewal of a Taxi Licence - Neil Alexander Cobban Morrison (Pages 315

-316)

Renewal of a Taxi Licence - Michael Larkins (Pages 317 - 318)

Renewal of a Taxi Licence - Michael Leiper (Pages 319 - 320)




4.33 Renewal of a Taxi Licence - Gary Neil Fraser (Pages 321 - 322)

4.34 Renewal of a Private Hire Car Licence - Joan Langdon (Pages 323 - 324)

4.35 Renewal of a Late Hours Catering Licence - Benvue Restaurants Ltd
Trading as McDonalds (Pages 325 - 326)

COMMITTEE REPORTS

51 Variation of Second Hand Dealer Licence Conditions — Outcome of
Consultation (Pages 327 - 332)

COMMITTEE BUSINESS STATEMENT

6.1 Committee Business Statement (Pages 333 - 334)

APPLICATIONS TO BE HEARD IN PRIVATE IN TERMS OF THE DATA
PROTECTION ACT 1998 - INCLUDING LIST OF APPLICATIONS

71 Variation of a Late Hours Catering Licence

7.2 Landlord Registration Application

7.3 Grant of a Late Hours Catering Licence
7.4 Grant of a Street Trader's Licence

7.5 Grant of a Taxi Driver’s Licence

7.6 Renewal of a Taxi Driver’s Licence

7.7 Renewal of a Taxi Driver’s Licence

7.8 Renewal of a Taxi Driver’s Licence

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Allison
Swanson, tel 01224 522822 or email aswanson@aberdeencity.gov.uk


http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/

Briefing for Elected Members on the Importance of EHRIAs

As an elected member, you will know you have an important role to play in championing
equality within and outside Aberdeen City Council. There is also a scrutiny role for you to
ensure that equality considerations are included in the decision making and governance of the
council.

In exercising your duties as an elected member, you will make decisions which shape the
council budget as well as the practice, strategies, plans and policies of the council. You have
to make sure that the relevant equality implications are considered and so need to have
sufficient information to satisfy our legal requirement to pay ‘due regard’ to equality. Since
public authorities subject to the equality duties are also likely to be subject to the obligations
under the Human Rights Act, our impact assessment tool also considers the potential impact
our decisions could have on human rights — Equality and Human Rights Impact Assessment
(EHRIA).

EHRIA forms are included in the agenda pack, and this is important as it ensures that the
impact of any proposals being considered by the Committee is clear at the point of decision
making. These are included at the back of the report, as an appendix. Committee members
should feel able to ask questions of report authors in relation to EHRIA forms, including
questions about why an impact assessment has not been carried out / is not included.

There is an onus on elected members to make sure that EHRIAs are robust and give
appropriate weighting in decision-making processes. In recent guidance from the Equality and
Human Rights Commission, relevant case law examples show the Courts stating that, the
public authority had to demonstrate that it had paid ‘due regard’ to its equality obligations.

Policies and practices should be assessed for impact across the three parts of the public
sector duty (eliminate unlawful treatment, advance equality of opportunity and foster good
relationships).

These duties do not prevent us from taking many difficult decisions such as reorganisations
and relocations, redundancies, and service reductions, nor do they stop us from making
decisions, that may affect one group more than others. Whilst we have a duty to involve
groups of people who have protected characteristics, this does not give them the right of veto
regarding any of our budget proposals or other council decisions.

What the equality duties do is enable us to demonstrate that we are making decisions in a fair,
transparent and accountable way, considering the needs and the rights of different members
of our communities.

The EHRIA will allow you to see that people with protected characteristics are enjoying equal
access to our services, and where they are not, or are over / under-represented, or are not
getting as good a service, the EHRIA gives the opportunity to do something to resolve the
situation.

The equality target groups, or people with protected characteristics, include age, disability,
gender reassignment, marriage or civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or
belief, sex (gender) and sexual orientation.



The sort of questions to ask yourself as you read an EHRIA might include:

e How might the proposal impact on ethnic minority communities, including
Gypsy/Travellers?

¢ How might the proposal impact on people with a disability?

¢ Would the impacts on women and men or the Transgender community differ?

e Would the proposal affect ethnic minority women and men in the same ways?

¢ Would the proposal affect women and men with disabilities in the same ways?

¢ What about age considerations when thinking about impacts?
It is important to remember that the potential impact is not just about numbers. Evidence of a
serious impact on a small number of individuals is just as important as something that will
impact on many people. You should also think about how individual proposals might relate to

one another. This is because a series of changes to different policies or services could have a
severe impact on particular protected groups.

A case study on ‘Southall Black Sisters — the need to impact assess decisions’ is set
out below.

Southall Black Sisters (SBS) provides specialist services to Asian and Black Caribbean
women, particularly in relation to domestic violence issues.

In June 2007, Ealing council announced proposals to move away from funding particular
organisations (such as SBS), towards commissioning services (including domestic violence
services) following a competitive bidding exercise.

During discussions about criteria for commissioning domestic violence services SBS had
highlighted the adverse impact the criteria could have on pre-existing domestic violence
services provided to women from ethnic minority communities, and so an equality impact
assessment should be carried out.

Ealing carried out belated impact assessments on proposals before deciding to proceed with
the existing domestic violence services commissioning criteria, resulting in two SBS service
users launching a judicial review of the decision.

Ultimately, Ealing conceded these submissions and withdrew from the case. However, in an
oral judgement, Lord Justice Moses reiterated the importance of undertaking an equality
impact assessment, and also the importance of carrying out an impact assessment before
policy formulation.

The EHRIA is therefore an invaluable tool to assist you in ensuring that the interests of all
groups are properly taken into account when difficult choices about resources are required.
Should you require any help with EHRIAs please contact me at sandrab@aberdeencity.gov.uk
or 01224 523039 or Faiza at fnacef@aberrdeencity,gov.uk or 01224 523183.



mailto:sandrab@aberdeencity.gov.uk
mailto:fnacef@aberrdeencity,gov.uk

Ageng:azgtem 4.1

MEMO

Private Sector Housing Unit

S
ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

Communities, Housing & Infrastructure
Lower Ground Floor West, Marischal College

To Eric Anderson, Team Leader, Corporate Governance

From  Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager, Communities, Housing & Infrastructure
Email allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 22 October 2015
Tel. 522870 Our Ref.

Fax. Your Ref.

Part 5 of Housing (Scotland) Act 2006

Application for a Licence to operate a House in Multiple Occupation (HMO) at
No.32 Rosebery Street, Aberdeen

Applicant/s: Barrie M.Dear & Lesley J.Dear

Agent: Grant Property Solutions

| refer to the above HMO licence application, which is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee at its meeting on 3 November 2015 for the reason that 14 letters of
objection & 2 ‘late’ letters of objection were received by the HMO Unit.

| can advise you as follows:

The HMO legislation
This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a ‘fit & proper’ person to
hold an HMO licence, and
2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all of
the following reasons:
i) Its location
ii) Its condition
iii) Any amenities it contains
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it
V) Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided
vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it
vii)  The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it
viii)  The possibility of undue public nuisance
iX) There is, or would be, an overprovision of HMOs in the locality (see Other
Considerations below)

The premises:

The property at No.32 Rosebery Street, Aberdeen, is an upper-floor maisonette flat
providing accommodation of 6 letting bedrooms, one public room, one kitchen, one
bathroom & one shower-room.. The plan attached as Appendix ‘A’ shows the position
of the premises.

Page 133



The HMO licence application:
The HMO licence application is dated 27 July 2015 and was received by the HMO
Unit on 27 July 2015.

Certificate of Compliance — Notice of HMO Application:

The Certificate of Compliance submitted by the applicants declares that the public
Notice of HMO Application was on display outside the property for the statutory 21-
day period between 27 July 2015 — 17 August 2015.

Letters of Objection:
14 letters of objection were received by the HMO Unit, all within the statutory 21-day
Notice period, and must therefore be considered by the Committee. All objectors
have been invited to attend the Committee meeting, and details of their letters are as
follows;
o A letter from Craig McArthur (attached as Appendix ‘B’)
A letter from Jean Ward (attached as Appendix ‘C’)
A letter from lan Dean (attached as Appendix ‘D’)
A letter from Stewart Kennedy (attached as Appendix ‘E’)
A letter from Hazel Wightman & Willie Wightman (attached as Appendix ‘F’)
A letter from Bernard & Mandy Briggs (attached as Appendix ‘G’)
A letter from Dorothy Garvie (Attached as Appendix ‘H’)
A letter from Douglas Broadfoot (Attached as Appendix ‘I')
A letter from Vivien Reid (Attached as Appendix ‘J’)
A letter from Tracy Spalding (Attached as Appendix ‘K’)
A letter from Isobel Broadfoot (Attached as Appendix ‘L)
A letter from Rosemount & Mile-End Community Council (attached as
Appendix ‘M’)
e A letter from Dr Alastair & Mrs Janice McKinlay (Attached as Appendix ‘N’)
e A letter from Rebecca F.Kennedy (Attached as Appendix ‘O’)

‘Late’ Letters of Objection:
2 letters of objection were received by the HMO Unit outwith the statutory 21-day
Notice period. The legislation, however, allows the local authority to consider a late
letter if it considers that it was reasonable for the respondent to submit the letter after
the deadline for doing so. Accordingly, if the Committee decides to consider the
letter/s, copies will be circulated to Members at the meeting. Brief details of both
letters are as follows:
e A letter from Dr Derek J.King & Mrs Heather P.D.King, which was received by
the HMO Unit on 18 August 2015 (one day outwith the statutory period)
e A letter from Douglas Boyd & Mrs Pat Boyd, which was received by the HMO
Unit on 24 August 2015 (one week outwith the statutory period)

Letter from Licence-Applicant

The applicants have also been invited to attend the Committee meeting, and their
agents submitted a letter in support of their application. Their letter is attached as
Appendix ‘P’

Page 134



Other Considerations:

Police Scotland has been consulted in respect of the applicants’ suitability as
fit & proper’ persons, and has made no comment or objection.

The Scottish Fire & Rescue Service has been consulted in respect of the
suitability of the premises as an HMO, and has made no comment or
objection.

At the date of this report, the Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation
Team (ASBIT) has no record of any complaints of anti-social behaviour at
No.32 Rosebery Street, Aberdeen.

The applicants, their property & their agents are registered with the Landlord
Registration database.

The applicants have requested an occupancy of 6 tenants, which is
acceptable to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout.

The application under consideration is a ‘first-time’ application.
There are no HMO-licensed properties in Rosebery Street, Aberdeen.

The applicants originally submitted an HMO licence application for 32
Rosebery Street, Aberdeen, in March 2015. The application was on the basis
of the accommodation of 6 tenants, and was refused under Section 129A of
the Act for the reason that Planning Permission Change of Use to an HMO
was required. The applicants applied for Planning Permission Permission
Change of Use to an HMO, which was granted, subject to conditions, by the
Planning Development Management Committee on 16 July 2015. The
Planning conditions in question were;

1) 4 bicycle spaces must be provided, and

2) Storage for refuse bins & recycling must be provided.

The applicants applied for a Building Warrant to form additional bedrooms.
The Building Warrant was granted and a Certificate of Completion was issued
in September 2015.

Rosebery Street is a Controlled Parking Zone, and every household is entitled
to a maximum of 2 parking permits, regardless of the size of the household.
(Note: Car parking is not a consideration of HMO licensing)

At the date of this report, the HMO upgrading works & fire-safety works have

not been completed, however | will update the Committee on progress of the
works at the meeting.

Page 135



I trust the above explains the position. Please contact me on x2870 should you have
any queries regarding the above.

Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager

Page 136



s
20

,’.V
&
IR

5

G LTI N ‘
SRS SRRIKRARS

-
=

o

Y

X2

¥,
>

()

970
)
X2

&,
&

Bowling Green

9,

%

9.

o

o
()
e

L

<7
<>

()

LR X,
KK
SRR

-

»u» »um&%uo»&»o»ob

T3 CEER
ZSEREEK

O A AR A VA VAT

OO

TSR
R T SRTRIRARRAIHKS
R

NN

5 .
ouo.r»/

7 CR K
T T T o g 5 % X
BILRLRRKS ot
IRRRRKLS .c..,..w
O\
b
G
KX
‘.’0)0)‘;,0

TR KR
0”?‘

© Crown Copyright. Aberdeen City Council 100023401

1:500
Page 137

20 Metres

10




| TR

&
Aberdeen City Council 03/08/15
HMO Unit Housing & Environment
Housing & Environment DATE RECEIVED
Business Hub 11
Second Floor West -4 AUG 2015
Marischal College
Broad Street
Aberdeen . 7 o
AB10 1AB Private Sector Housing Unit

Dear Sir or Madam

Re: Licence to operate a HMO at no. 32 Rosebery Street, Aberdeen, AB15 5LL
Note: no. 32 & 38 Rosebery Street share the party wall due to the building layout

With regard to the above application please see my concerns and questions below.

1. Location of the accommodation

I'believe a HMO property in this location will endanger the lives and health of my family and
the residents who adjoin. You will see my concerns below regarding number of occupants,
fire spread and dealing with undue public nuisance.

2. Type and number of persons likely to occupy the property

I note the HMO application is for 6 persons. Taking into account the location and the type of
existing residents occupying Rosebery Street i.e. families and couples, is the officer
considering any restrictions on the number of occupants to given the limitations of the
property discussed in items 6-9 below?

3. Condition of the accommodation

I believe that renovation of this particular house type to provide HMO accommodation does
not meet the requirements of document ‘STATUTORY GUIDANCE FOR SCOTTISH
LOCAL AUTHORITIES’ when compared to, say, a custom built HMO property. The
property is constrained by the existing layout and construction type and I would suggest could
not provide the level of accommodation to suit HMO requirements, without substantial
financial commitment from the owner.

Buildings from this era:

* Do not have moderm fire construction to protect adjoining properties.

* Do not have sound insulation installed between internal rooms or floors and more
importantly between adjoining properties.

* Do not have thermal insulation installed in the walls or roof.

Does the officer consider this type of building to be suitable for a HMO property?

4. Fire safety

Installation ors will go some way but the door is only a small element in a larger
wall, ¢ n era where modern fire protection techniques did not exist i.e. fire
walls, | aterizls. \What additional measures have been installed to mitigate the

sprea ‘operiies (such 2s i own)?

1
Page 138



5. Sound insulation

Older properties carry sound extremely well. The recent addition of fire doors has already
increased the noise transference between our properties, an unnecessary renovation to the
property if the HMO is declined. What additional measures have been installed to mitigate
the transmission of sound to adjoining properties?

6. Thermal insulation & space heating

In the winter I doubt the upper rooms will maintain a temperature of 18 degrees without the
heating on 24/7. This is certainly a fact in my house. What additional measures have been
installed to protect residents whom will occupy the upper rooms of the HMO?

7. Lighting & ventilation

The building warrant plans indicate a new velux window to be installed in the roof of
bedroom no. 4. Tnote from the work already completed on site that this was not provided.
This will therefore not provide the required glazed and openable areas (1/15% & 1/30"
respectively). Therefore, bedroom no. 4 is not suitable.

8. Facilities
With regard to provision of facilities in the property please see my queries below:

* The building warrant plans indicate 1 off sink in the kitchen, this is only suitable for a
maximum of 5 persons. The application is for 6 persons.

* Does the application meet the requirements of kitchen storage for 6 persons?

* Does the application provide a 3.8m length of worktop for 6 persons?

* Does the application provide an additional fridge, freezer & cooker as the application
is for 6 persons?

* Does the kitchen provide the required activity space for 2 cookers?

9. Space & layout

It is clear from the building warrant plans that bedrooms no. 4 to 6 cannot provide the
required furniture activity spaces due to the roof lie-ins. All the furniture, except the bed, is
generally located in the lie-ins, which will not provide adequate headroom.

10. The safety & security of my family

Multiple unrelated persons living together will likely mean each resident’s social group
visiting the property. This substantially increases the number of persons passing through the
property. This could lead to strangers hanging around the property and leads on to item 12
below. Does the officer consider this suitable; in an environment regarded as safe by
families?

11. Parking & refuge

In a street with already limited parking spaces please confirm the strategy for parking permits
associated with the HMO property. Also, please confirm what provision will be made for the
additional refuge likely to be generated by the HMO property.

12. The possibility of undue public nuisance

There is no doubt that we will be subject to unacceptable levels of noise and disruption when
multiple persons occupy the property. As mentioned previously these buildings were not
designed for this type of use. All adjoining properties are family homes and I myself have a
12-month-old son, whose room along with my own is back-to-back with the said property.

2

Page 139



I'am extremely concerned about the levels of undue noise caused by the following:

* Multiple persons all with TV’s.
* Multiple persons all with music systems.
* Multiple persons all with their own social groups.

Whilst the officer will probably consider this to be the least important of my issues, as it
cannot be determined at this point in time, it is actually the most important and likely to be
the source of much contention.

I would not have purchased my property if I had known that a HMO property was adjoining.
Yet, if approved, my family are likely to be subjected to the issues discussed above.

The recent planning application for change of use attracted 27 objections from the residents of
Rosebery Street, approximately half the street. This is a strong voice from the local
community regarding this application; one that I hope the Council does not take lightly.

From a personal point of view the thought of these potential issues is causing undue stress.

In conclusion, I would urge you to refuse this application.

I'look forward to your response to my concerns and questions.

Yours faithfully

Craig McArthur
Cc

Councillor Bill Cormie,
Councillor Jenny Laing,

Page 140



aal, Their Sy
Doovakl  Sekel meﬂ W\M@
Rurvaza, Hub 1l
Monin dnal C&Qs%b

m
Voor W Thoim

f

RS P\W\OLM—‘ e, |
Ao —doan - _jzgm&mw ’G‘” o HoM.6 Diéence
U cowdt a,ga_:o«.. <o A,‘] 9% CIEE -l v 73 (MWG«-(:]
hs  ome o R DAt werdonds ke
' [ : AR pA0ND -
Stnea v hasbrard died o 14%L o e —{la’w"\tﬁa«l
Ko va l‘f(l‘/‘w‘" be  neat N have Dived hoe M/
Gad N g T tw SO SR an ch\ﬂ an 'VLKT
e o bh ) vi/\h\.u‘/) (D_Q)«w\i' “The %GULJ L‘j““‘j W‘CW] L—QQ{>
{'?b L .10.;»-\ WA & e | |
© @j\ et 1&?\ qud o tha %Lw/&' haue &,C(,Wlb wo%_@
:‘i—\k LA /{/J./(J’Ivg Slr\.'\,\; w C"’,Ovu«,t\,u,l,«-,(,c‘ s{yuvut a& whl/)m
okl SINTD) b'vl 'FW\’*QL.@« KWFM &
tMLd&.‘ra/Lam

Ok' e alrsus .

@) The oazx o |
) %‘W (:i; uvt««, %b\.b{/ . Lcu/\ L }7(}\,(’0\,4,\1’
ok éwl‘\/ Ui W o _QM 9 . Lu\’.) '

: [ Mo 2

2) t\I\k’\ \—‘”’é \%—U«L—L' Kas Vatoun L 0 WA 2t (ol ( Qe

N

o {’L“j ‘N\—b‘ : .Q'&( u«"t’\x\\\" \:\—l«\ 7 CL‘O Nut 'L/b) IMH’-\*\«\"‘(J('. \ &/QLLC

k\ o, H oo "\CL-Q_CLW %c—dﬂ b @ CM.V\ lxo\,wﬁ MJL
b

ha ‘vl If\,’\_({l_./vt«. \_,Q_,L% CLC——'V’ ‘(;C: ’-fv\-"\/t %CQ’M\ \4;0.—‘_‘ ‘ >

PO
Page 141



Y ean Mﬂﬁ lx»dlme, Xz Lic o Sy Commnoo woll c
Lt T Vs {’m STPIS-FIN - o ot § kil

i RN OW\B . e LLq-cuTz_B (a\,l MM - W& LLLﬁ
buod s @@(w Roudhords.

M asna stwUzj ,

TEA AN

Page 142



From: |AN DEAN

Subject: Objection to Proposal to operate 32 Rosebery Street as a house of multiple occupation
Date: 5 August 2015 14:05
To: HMOUnit@aberdeencity.gov.uk

ST T
My name is lan Dean and | stay at | have been resident here

since 1988 and brought my family up here and have always considered
Rosebery Street to be a superb family street in which to raise a family. | am in
the process of upgrading my house to make it an even more desirable family
home by adding an additional en suite bedroom by forming a dormer extension
to the non public side of the house.

| was therefore very surprised to learn of plans to turn one of the existing family
homes in the street into a 6 person HMO. | objected strongly along with 26
others at the planning stage and even though this represented more than half of
the street the planning committee recently decided to grant permission. | also
believe that the premises have already been converted to HMO layout. This is
very disturbing as it implies a confidence in the outcome of these applications.
Since | moved into the street, parking has gradually become more and more
difficult and sometimes frustrating. I've often had to park down at the opposite
end of the street and this will only become worse if the HMO starts operating
with all of vehicles of the unrelated residents along with the vehicles of their
unrelated friends and relatives.

This is only one specific issue but there are all of the other well known issues
related to HMOs in family streets.

As far as | can make out this is an unacceptable commercial proposal purely
aimed at financial gain with no consideration for the long standing nature of the
street since Victorian times as a respectable terrace for raising families.

The Council should have nipped this in the bud at the planning change of use
stage.

My final comment/question would be as follows : how would you feel if your
immediate neighbouring property was to be given permission to operate as a
large HMO?

| shall be printing this Email, signing it and posting it to the relevant department
for consideration.

Regards

lan W. Dean ‘ -
5/¢ /ZO 5
Page 143



Aberdesn City Council
Houging & Environment
DATE RECEIVED

07 446 205

304 F\UQU«(&O o)

Private Sector Housing Unit

Dear Sirs
Objection to HMO License for 32 Rosebery Street, Aberdeen
Please note the under noted objections/ comments.

a) Is this the first West End street to suffer from the infestation of multiple occupancy if
granted and where will it stop. Do we go to Rubislaw Den next?

b) Why would you wish to bring down the good name of the West End of Aberdeen. Families
came here to be in a residential area but the granting of this application will destroy and
devalue this area.

c) What right has the HMO unit to subject decent families to this terrible situation where
houses will devalue considerably?

d) Will conditions be in place to weed out sex offenders, convicted criminals and addicts.

e) Sixindividual tenants may give rise to 12 parking permits. Where do they all park?

f) Multiple occupancy is well known to bring anti social behaviour

g) Who has responsibility for maintaining garden?

h) As Grants have already furnished 6 bedrooms have they already received the required
license?

i) There is grave concern regarding noise etc as this area houses many respectable families
with young children. (will the council take responsibility for their safety).

i)} How many more licenses will be issued in this area if successful?

k) Would the parties reviewing said application be happy with multiple occupancy in their
streets.

I} How many bins will be used to accommodate six flats?

m) This is clearly NOT an area for multiple occupancy as basically all properties house
professional people with families.

n) Will there be major reductions in council tax after this area has been downgraded to this
level?HMO

o) Could the property be rented to Social Security cases?

p) Do you take into account when granting such licenses how many family’s life styles you will
be destroying?

Yours faithfully

STEWALT K emue}>7$

-

.

Page 144



®

’ i
__AbetficeAioity Cadncill S 1

-"T'_ /) Housing & Efironment
Pe afp /i cotion Y%r Hmio fceres f

" DATE RECEIVED
37 Ko@@ﬁ Sheet.  Aberdaen . 13 AUG 2015

Dear Mr 77&1/& , Private Sector Housing Unit

We are wn'zlm\ﬁ /9/374’07 G%CC 1t
04{)0\}@ C<70/o//Ccfft<m Ie 5{'&( %/Ld /é 740\65{(6(0_ '(,L/Lat

m /Oa,hm Dzut[opm@,oﬁ ZO/:/L/VL/éfee_ 7/&&%65/
a%}ﬂ ) tafion /é,— Céa,afz % (/éae

oA ﬂu COMPLETELYY g7

y %uo a{au\S/o/\
TRUE  premise  (hot “ o
/WLL//‘(/OQ

asi ~7‘€d/0&/77Lq,[ Ze"
hcvﬁwﬁ) LS COVISIS@k j/j/;\ ﬂﬂ. 768/&/,2/17[7Q/£ 4%010
2{ 1, Surrnd

" e //ﬂmpi:_?i 0 Hose 1, 7hs. /OCQ//' - Oy

ched  letter ﬁ Lm/i
We swﬁcaf ot //wj/ Coam e
Aok al Ao commonis

/@M /0«%/9 /v /"
CUe O &4&/\6 H/VZO /IC&/‘LW /lcouf é—Q@L =D C{ //u/@
%ej ﬁwf %L/W

%@cﬁz d Aot ﬂ7 % Z/[ﬁ = qu SO c/%/veﬁ%

See nZ o 50/%7%04 e A
Mo e, Qo e fiisona i ghl ne 7 be /7 a!zc{
b‘% /Lo/.g, ?éé d %

e wou![ cefhnnl,
CJ/QUL? Whieh N ZQ %026/ éb

/3 Colfﬁ&c(ﬁ ﬁoé Lm
wz ¢t QL% £ N/M

d \.e//@_/Lc/S : ‘ L
pa@é’ 145 - /0/ é{



Vo addilroral six cars /DZwO Tlose % strvlm afﬂ;at

Bimso | -
iy of o iglbonss e o s
Ao move n Fhe area e be o catthmen Qiea__
Mile Gnd ;ﬁ/"/Mm} and AWQ M A Ao\ug

Mo b /l/ec{ for abmost- 30 z a_ja’ cnd knotw e
Zind V‘% 5 live &5#&& there. /Q{opé,
ﬁa&% 130/< O“«A or M‘u,r miééom /aa,nL/ch/aj-
owa and e ) é/ /A,u),e m o(g/upf
would never heawse rmied. owé lare boan 4

A/ﬁ/l %urnouu—z” M/fé&m% and +lo s MJ//L%C
,\eczw wl ﬁm //ZL Mo /\/cuca (<

M T/Lm AY ‘674 be anllies /Aw 7Zc>
oe 11 /Omfzrf”u n "’ S, oot aqdl //w&
oic alisa /0/2,/17 TO6MH a,uu/q/[)(@ /

lak - s/t %erzéw or S P{o/ﬂ/g al
Can ke seen on (7/0%740%’ &Wz@ A

77% /ﬂ/cum/ﬁ D—Q/\/C/OPMQJUZ/ [om/m%//uaé,
Ww/ouvéfed ™Made @ e

CHAZEL Wi fw)

Page 146 (coiiiic toicirmp )



Your Ref.

Our Ref.  SWO/P150742[ZIB]/50
Contact Sally Wood 3 &
Email pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk %’ﬁ LR

Direct Dial 01224 522197 [y
ABERDEEN

Direct Fax 01224 636181
CITY COUNCIL

29/07/2015

Hazel Wightman

Planning & Sustainable
Development

Communities, Housing and
{nfrastructure

Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub 4

Ground Floor North

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen AB10 1AB

Tel 01224 523470

Fax 01224 636181
Minicom 01224 522381
DX 529452, Aberdeen 9
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam

The Town And Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997

32 Rosebery Street, Aberdeen

Proposed application for the change of use of existing residential property, to
form a House of Muitiple Occupancy to accommodate 6 unrelated persons
Application Ref: P150742

| refer to the above application and to your representation. The application was
granted by the Planning Authority on 29 July 2015.

In reaching their decision, the Planning Authority took into account relevant Council
policies, all the material considerations and the points raised by your representation.

The reason(s) on which the Council has based this decision are as follows:-
That the use of the premises as an House of Multiple Occupation (HMO)
(being quasi-residential in nature) is consistent with the residential
character of the surrounding area and would not result in any undue
impact on the character and amenity of the property, or those in the
locality. There would be a neutral impact on the character and
appearance of the surrounding area. The proposal would have no adverse
impact on pedestrian or road safety. The proposal is therefore

considered to accord with Policy H1 (Residential Areas) of the

Aberdeen Local Development Plan, and the relevant content pertaining

to HMOs in the Council's adopted Householder Development Guide.

PETE LEONARD
DIRECTOR

Page 147



Ally Thain Bernard and Mandy Briggs
SRR T

Private Sector Housing Manager

Communities, Housing and Infrastructure,

Business Hub 11,
i -
Second Floor West, ! Aberdeen City Council
| Housin :
Marischal College, 9& EnVlronment
DATE RECEIVED
Broad Street,
| 13 AUG 2015
Aberdeen. I
AB10 1AB :' - August 11" 2015
| Frivate Sector Housing Unit
Re: 32, Rosebery Street (HMO Licence Application)
Dear Sir,

We wish to register an objection to the above licence application, for the following reasons:

e Health and quality of life:

As residents of No , we are extremely concerned
about the impact that this proposed HMO will have on our health and quality of life. The
prospect of six unrelated persons living above us fills us with anxiety and unacceptable levels of
noise are inevitable, as the residents will each have independent lives to lead, in the form of
jobs/education, social lives etc. In theory we could have six people coming and going at anytime
of the day and night, to leave for and return from work/university and social activities. My wife
and I have full time jobs and need a good quality night’s sleep and this will be in jeopardy. We
currently have a family of two adults and two children living above us and we are quite often
disturbed by them, so six unrelated residents will be a nightmare. In particular the front door of
No 32 is immediately adjacent to our second bedroom and anyone sleeping in that room is
particularly vulnerable to disturbance from the slamming of the door and footfall on the
staircase. Current levels of noise indicate that the property in general is not suitably sound-
proofed for HMO occupation.

e Head of Household?:

Within any family unit; no matter how large, there is always a head of the household; someone
that can be held accountable for the behaviour of the family members and for any issues
regarding the property in general, i.e. the removal of rubbish, condition of the property etc. In
the event of an HMO, there will be no such point of contact for us or our neighbours to discuss

Page 148



issues with, or complain to in the event of urgent situations (anti-social behaviour). The current
letting agents are in Edinburgh and the owner’s whereabouts unknown (in terms of day-to-day
contact). In the event of low grade anti-social behaviour, merely reporting occurrences to the
agents will have little impact and be too ‘after the event’ to have any effect. Six independent
residents means just that; no-one will exercise any control over the others; no-one will want to
take responsibility, leaving us and our neighbours frustrated and vulnerable to disturbance. This
basically relegates us to second class residents with no effective voice in matters of behaviour,
decency, courtesy and responsibility by the HMO residents of No 32.

s Parking:

This is already an issue is Rosebery Street. The current parking restrictions account for
approximately 21% hours in a week, as they are restricted only between the hours of 10.00am
and 4.00pm, Monday - Friday. The rest of the time, when most of the residents need to park
their cars, i.e. in the evenings and at weekends, there is a strong possibility of four or five
additional vehicles requiring spaces, in the event the application succeeds. There is a suggestion
that the close proximity of bus stops will mean that some HMO residents will use the bus; or
with the installation of a cycle rack in the back garden they may cycle; that is a possibility but by
no means guaranteed. Can it be a condition of lease that only two cars can be allowed between
the occupants?

o Refuse:

The owner/letting agent clearly has not provided the current occupants with details of
refuse/recycling procedures and council collection schedules as bins/boxes etc are being put
out, either not at all or on the wrong days. We have already had one incident of an overflowing
and smelly bin not being put out for collection. However it is not so much the normal level of
refuse but the control of it that could prove to be a problem. In the event of the HMO being
allowed, how can we be assured that the owner/letting agent will keep contro! of this and
prevent a build up of refuse, not only in our shared back garden but in the street? Again, with a
large family someone in the household will normally ensure refuse is controlled. In the event of
six independent people generating six independent people’s rubbish, who will be responsible
and how will we and our neighbours be able to respond effectively to any lack of control?

e Gardens:

The owner/letting agent of Ng 32 has so far, despite complaints, been unable to secure the
services of a gardener, or ensure the current occupants keep their part of the rear garden
tended, leading to long unkempt grass and un-weeded borders etc. If this is allowed to continue
under an HMO, where once again it will be difficult to hold any resident accountable, it will have
a negative effect on our enjoyment of this important part of our tenancy.

e Suitability of applicant:

The absence of control of the rubbish and tending of the garden already demonstrates a lack of
care and interest on the part of the owner and letting agents and must question their ability to
satisfy the conditions of an HMO licence and be effective in ensuring the good conduct of six
independent residents.

o Suitability of Property:

We are aware that an HMO of five residents or less requires no planning consent and that
therefore it is suggested that an HMO of six has little impact over and above that. | would take
issue with any HMO being allowed as proposed at No 32, Rosebery St, i.e. in a family dominated

Page 149

|9



street and above a two bedroom flat resided in by one married couple. Our view would be that
the idea that six independent people living in a six bedroom flat, above two married people in a
two bedroom flat is clearly ludicrous. The assumption that, in some way, five unrelated
occupants is acceptable without consent and therefore six is allowable with, is even more so and
shows a lack of clarity on the part of the council. There is a further assumption by the council
that all will turn out well and if allowed, the HMO will have no negative effect on the residents of
Rosebery Street. In conclusion therefore we would ask the following question: ‘If it is deemed
acceptable to grant a licence for an HMO in this case, would any council officer be willing to
swap places with my wife and | and move into No 34 when our tenancy is up for renewal in ten
months time?’ | suspect we know the answer already!

We do hope that you will take the above points into consideration when deciding whether to grant
the licence or not. This is of major concern to us and if allowed, this HMO will set a precedent and
along with other areas within the city, where HMO'’s have begun to dominate, families will be driven
out of Rosebery St. We will certainly have to consider whether to remain in such a situation. Please
do not just consider the rules and regulations pertaining to this application, please consider the
people.

Yours faithfully,

Bernard and Mandy Briggs

Page 150



109 2015
Ally Thain Private Sector Housing Manager
Business Hub 11
Marischal College
Aberdeen AB10 1AB

Dear Sir/Madam

Having already stated reservations re plans for occupancy of no32 Rosebery Street by
6 unrelated persons I would mention these as

Being a terraced upper flat in an old property where the deafening is minimal noise to
adjoining properties can be annoying  especially fire doors banging,use of televisions
and music and other issues.

Parking in the street is difficult especially after hours when parking permits are in use.
Other homes are restricted to 2 permits.

Refuse collection is already difficult as there is nowhere to keep bins at the front of
the property.

There is a fair sized back garden meantime unkempt 'the property having been largely
unoccupied for a year.

This seems to be a purely business development undertaken and some alterations
carried out before permission granted and without thought for the type of
neighbourhood,mainly private occupation.

This may affect house values of other homes.

I trust these points along with others from concerned neighbours will be noted.

Yours sincerely,
Dorothy Garvie

Aberdeen City Councii
Housing & Environment
DATE RECEIVED

13 AUS 2015

o gea ey

!._ Private Sector Housing Unit [

Page 151




Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager
Private Sector Housing Unit

Communities, Housing & Infrastructure
Business Hub11

Second Floor West

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

ABI10 1AB

Dear Sir,

Re: PROPOSED APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF USE FROM
RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY TO AN HMO LICIENCE AT 32 ROSEBERY
STREET

I wish to lodge an objection to the change of use application at 32 Rosebery Street on the
following grounds:

1. There is limited parking available in Rosebery Street at present so the proposed
multiple let will only exacerbate the situation.

2. Rosebery Street is a residential area and therefore a multiple let is an unsuitable
proposal for such a location. This could be the commencement of other multiple let
applications which would remove the residential status of the street.

3. The property has now been modified towards the requirements of-an HMO:
Furnishings have been delivered to the property. The agents have taken these steps
because it appears they have the belief that their proposals will be-accepted:

I trust my objection will be given serious consideration.

Yours faithfully,
Aberdeen City Council
Douglas Broadfoot Housing & Environment

DATE RECEIVED
14 AUG 2015

Private Sector Heousing Unit

Page 152



_ — A_NN N2INIA
Lrapring 5o -

ssvodonjoobl oy 12:9% EASR AN

Nd..:o ﬂ@ 73S ﬁ}).ﬁﬂ\umod xo

) 2S5l DY s1yy OU« A/pmn\uuRJo U,
oOJ.JaDJwCD\u D_mﬂo_\jn a? thc\J\dwu\ D .:,\O( \
aa@d&\x.q oy o
U0 \v.\LOMo) !d.&.w\ WM\:J gbiul.abuu\u\UOkQ ﬁJCJ_{O{
OQWW.E\Ja\ NJCZ\(JUHn\ .ﬂu.vgd\\d;)ad i—ﬂ O.Q %CJJO\&A\QA\W
b geayyen spe spobo Wy reuy eadde

2

PR I sqVOve] OpH ﬁ\u&ﬁ oW bovom

\o\\o wqdmﬁbdi e ﬁJaa\ok\ Y3 P a0
P G Lpouge poy s Connunnd |

boapa /slorgmpols, um spop [Psssiny wy  goyy

o w0y Lorye e jrol porp Fitef T

e

Nssod  pun geasgs gy b sagrdesd

our ayracd sod anvapasasd s frow

n.w) eV I Sy D.u,\.\u\.h) (V2 U~\d<\u\ J_.;u_q\uﬂ.,

T

.90%\00\@

.N\.Sﬂol sy 3 o\_.\dq\dod.xu ﬂqo v
seprper Pyepve s apepebuess oy
lovssawnd DU\S\U\% AL ‘\w SR TE M.

T L SN N W - — wy b
e e oM m,..:v:dn\ IR SV RN ‘ﬁaujl\.‘ﬁ
%LJLJQ bwﬁze St APRAS Qy?mo« v by g
“aloy N%.Ed%

pugeon s ardeeerb w GnGs e
spwdepifer oS O WM PV v pPeds nuuniw
g b s
s —Lompreprowtiyso—brppGh—f—ron—sim

\\%51 METATYL

JJJ N7 JDJL\\;OAJ».\J.A )uJH.O JﬁaJUJo\ﬁ\.u (Vg ) S A,I\\
. NJ.B\:_?

- LR
Spoy gy Tsueqd asayy 03 Semparigo
P [ 6 rrp s~ bapnQy g
D.uﬁ_fmaq re o mﬁn\oug WGy oo QOJP_\.O\% YJ@J
oY dmw\uui Aottuv \Mﬁ\.on\.uddo a_q\\ﬁ:dt \go Jm?OI

w ooy ey o Jo.uu_ﬁo.\m\n.m% soM |
“ gl

pun BuISnoH i0}08S SleAlld

GIOZ 9AY b1

awuosAug ¥ Buisnoy o~

..... marm K n1aam a0

Q3AI303d 34va \

Page 153



L

HMO Unit

Housing and Environment
Business Hub 11

Second Floor West
Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

12" August 2015

Dear Sirs,

HMO Application for 32 Rosebery Street, Aberdeen, AB15 5LL

| write to express my objection to the HMO application which has been made for the above
referenced address to allow this to be let as a 6 bedroom property. | have concerns that approving
this HMO application will have a negative impact on the current residents of the street in the
following ways —

* Noise —This is a quiet street which is comprised mostly of families and older people. Given
the number of people that will be living in the property | expect there will be a significant
increase in noise levels as they come and go.

¢ CarParking - | have serious concerns that there is insufficient parking provision for 6
tenants, as there is only on street parking which is already fully utilised. This has the

potential to create a situation where current residents may not be able to park in their own
street.

* Refuse Storage -1 am concerned that 6 tenants will create more refuse than a fortnightly
wheely bin collection will cater for and that bin bags may end up left on the street.

I urge you not to set a precedent in the street by granting this HMO and to consider the current
residents’ concerns over this application.

Yours sincerely

Aberdeen City Council
Housing & Environment
DATE RECEIVED

Tracy Spalding i i AUG 2015

Private Sector Housing Unit

Page 154



Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager
Private Sector Housing Unit

Communities. Housing & Infrastructure
Business Hubl1

Second Floor West

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Dear Sir,

Re: PROPOSED APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF USE F ROM
RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY TO AN HMO LICIENCE AT 32 ROSEBERY
STREET

I wish to lodge an objection to the change of use application at 32 Rosebery Street on the
following grounds:

1. There is limited parking available in Rosebery Street at present so the proposed
multiple let will only exacerbate the situation.

2. Rosebery Street is a residential area and therefore a multiple let is an unsuitable
proposal for such a location. This could be the commencement of other multiple let
applications which would remove the residential status of the street.

3. The property has now been modified towards the requirements of an HMO.
Furnishings have been delivered to the property. The agents have taken these steps
because it appears they have the belief that their proposals will be accepted.

I trust my objection will be given serious consideration.

Yours faithfully,

Aberdeen City Council
Isobel Broadfoot ~ Housing & Environment
DATE RECEIVED

17 AUG 205

Private Sector Housing Unit |

Page 155



ROSEMOUNT & MILE-END COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Aberdeen City Council

HMO Unit

Housing & Enviroment

Business Hub 11

Marischal College

Broad Street o

Aberdeen AB10 1AB /L August 2015

Dear Sir/Madam,

HMO Application 32 Rosebery Street Aberdeen

The following comments are submitted on behalf of the Rosemount & Mle-End Community
Council regading the HMO application in respect of the property at 32 Rosebery Street Aberdeen.

a) The use of this building for HMO is not cosidered to be in keeping with this family residential street
& area.

b) What rules will apply regarding the issue of parking permits in this street where parking for
residents is already at a premium after business hours ?

c) Noise & refuse created by six unrelated persons is an issue in this type of terraced property.

d) It is noted that the alterations to the property took place before any planning or HMO agreement
was sought or obtained. We can only hopefully assume that such actions had & will have no
influence in the decision making process.

e) Despite more than 27 responses from the immediate residents this has clearly been ignored by
the Aberdeen City Council Planning Department. It appears to members of the R&MECC that such

represntation & comments/opinions has little effect on the final decisions made. We hope that all
aspects raised will in this case be given due consideration by the HMO Unit.

Yours faithfully,

G.A. vurnican ( On behalf of the Rosemount & Mile-End Community Council )

Aberdeen City Council

Housing & Environment

DATE RECEIVED
17 446 2015

Private Sector Housing Unit

Page 156



~

Ally Thain

Private Sector housing ManagerHMO Unit,
Housing and Environment,

Business Hub 11,

2™ Floor West

Marischal College,

Broad Street Aberdeen City Council
2';?::16:: Housing & Environment
DATE RECEIVED
17 AUG 2015
16 August 2015
Dear Sir / Madam Private Sector Housing Unit

Re-: Application by Barry Michael Dear, (Agent Lesley Jane Dear),
c/o Grant Property '

Conversion of 32, Rosebery Street to a “House of Multiple Occupancy” (HMO).

We note that planning permission for change of use, has been given to convert 32 Rosebery Street
into an HMO and we wish to restate our objections to this proposal as set out in original letter of 12
April 2015, a copy of which is enclosed.

In particular we would like assurance from the council that the tenants will be restricted to the same
number of parking permits that are granted to other properties. That is two per house, not two per
tenant or family, as this would make an already difficult parking situation worse.

Secondly we would like the Council to restrict the number of subsequent properties that might be
considered for conversion to HMO use, as we believe that this would fundamentally alter the nature
of our street. We would suggest that no more than 5% of the properties in Rosebery Street should
be HMO.

Yours sincerely

Dr Alastair and Mrs Janice McKinlay

Page 157



HMO Unit,

Housing and Environment,
Business Hub 11,

2" Floor West

Marischal College,

Broad Street

Aberdeen,

AB10 1AB

12 April 2015
Dear Sir / Madam

Re-: Application by Barry Michael Dear, (Agent Lesley Jane Dear),
c/o Grant Property

Conversion of 32, Rosebery Street to a “House of Multiple Occupancy” (HMO).

We wish to register our concerns about plans to convert 32 Rosebery Street, Aberdeen into a HMO.

We are unclear about the number of people that the developer intends to house in the property.
The houses in Rosebery Street are narrow and the kitchen in number 32 is very small, even after the
conversion work that we know has already been carried out on the property,.

We believe that the developer may ultimately intend to house a larger number of people than is
implied in the current notice and that this could lead to overcrowding, disturbance and a heightened
fire risk. In particular, if families rather than single persons, are allowed to occupy each room, the
total number of people in the house could be very considerable. We would, therefore, wish the
council to impose a maximum number of tenants allowed to occupy the property and would suggest
that this should be no more than four unrelated persons.

At present the other properties in Rosebery Street are granted parking permits for two cars only and
we would want a guarantee, in the interests of fairness and to avoid unnecessary pressures on
parking, that the same restrictions will apply to number 32.

Page 158

‘1



Finally we are concerned that other properties will be converted as they fall vacant over time and
would like the Council to agree a limit to the number of HMOs permitted in Rosebery Street on the
grounds that a large number of HMOs would significantly alter the character of the Street. We
would suggest that no more than 5% of the properties in Rosebery Street should be HMO.

We look forward to hearing from you in due course,

Yours sincerely

Dr Alastair and Mrs Janice McKinlay

Page 159



Aberdeen City Council
Housing & Environment
DATE RECEIVED

17 AUG 2015

Private Sector Housing Unit

7 7 August 2015

Ally Thain

Private Sector Housing Manager
Private Sector Housing Unit
Communities, Housing & Infrastructure
Business Hub 11, 2™ Floor West
Marischal College

Broad Street

ABERDEEN AB10 1AB

Dear Sir

PROPOSED APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF USE FROM RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY TO
AN HMO - 32 ROSEBERY STREET, ABERDEEN
Py 14770 LiCFacH

[ wish to object to p-lannm-g—peﬁmwsm-r bemg granted for the above property in-respeet-efehangeofuse
S al-p sems-on the undernoted grounds.

Firstly, I would draw your attention to the fact that the necessary work and renovations, along with
furnishings, have already been carried out at this property in readiness for accommodating HMO tenants.
It would appear that the agents expected at the outset to be awarded planning permission as they
proceeded with the work and related expense. Notwithstanding this, 1 have a number of key concerns
with regard to the award of an HMO Licence at this property. Although an HMO Licence is not presently
available there appears to be a great number of people already residing in this property.

1. Ifind it totally unacceptable that the Planning Committee initially granted approval for change of
use despite 27 individual objections from residents, hardly a democratic decision on the part of
the Councillors. Yet again, many of the Councillors chose to ignore the wishes of the Council
Tax payers of Aberdeen, however their decision is hardly surprising as they very seldom take into
account the welfare of the residents of Aberdeen.

2. Parking in Rosebery Street is already extremely difficult. As you may be aware, restricted parking
was implemented in the area a number of years ago in recognition of the volume of traffic. If
permission is granted to accommodate six unrelated individuals it can only exacerbate this
problem (potentially six additional cars plus visitors etc). Perhaps a member of the Licensing
Board could inspect the street one evening to see first hand the existing problems relating to
parking. Presently we have to pay an annual charge for parking permits in this street.

(US]

I 'am aware that a resident in our street applied for planning permission to alter their property and
was advised that permission would only be granted if they could provide parking provision for
three cars. If this resident was required to provide three parking spaces for a family home, how
can the Council justify granting an HMO license to accommodate six unrelated individuals with
no parking provision provided. This is a total contradiction and must surely make the granting of
an HMO License untenable.

Page 160



10.

HMOs are out of keeping with the area and the community. This is an attractive and residential
area accommodating many families with children. [t is very popular because of the close
proximity to good high achieving schools. The west end is a desirable place to live with high
property prices, rightly or wrongly making it out of reach of many people. As you are again
aware, Council Tax is accordingly higher in the area than in other parts of the city. If this sort of
arrangement is permitted and is economically effective for landlords/management companies,
whose only objective is to make money, the character and the surroundings of the area will likely
change considerably and irretrievably. The impact on property prices may be considerable and to
the detriment of the present owners.

We have lived here for 27 peaceful years and the granting of an HMO Licence threatens our
family orientated community as HMO properties are associated with increased levels of noise and
antisocial behaviour.

As my property is directly attached, another factor which concerns me greatly is soundproofing,
or the lack of it. These old houses are not particularly soundproof and again 6 unrelated tenants
may constitute a problem with increased noise. In all likelihood, each tenant will have his/her
own television, play individual music etc. [ know that the attic walls are particularly flimsy and
poorly soundproofed to the point where music and even conversation in neighbouring properties
is clearly audible. Has anything been implemented to alleviate this?

There is also the added problem of a potential fire hazard as we live in a terraced block. Although
fire doors have been installed in the affected property, they have not, to my knowledge, been
installed in any of the surrounding properties. Further, these old houses were built at a time when
much more inflammable materials were used in construction. Clearly, there is also a much higher
risk of fire due to the fact that 6 unrelated people will be using a very small kitchen and a greater
number of electrical appliances.

There is a large garden to the rear of the property which has always been well maintained. HMO
properties, in general, tend to have very neglected gardens, with short-term tenants,
understandably, being less likely to take responsibility for maintenance and upkeep. It is also
highly questionable whether the management company’s duties will extend to the garden. Since
Grants have taken over the property the garden has sadly deteriorated and is not in keeping with
the other gardens in this area, reaffirming my concerns.

There will obviously be considerably more refuse generated than from a normal family home.
Steps will need to be taken to ensure this will be addressed.

I believe that an attic room was subdivided to create an additional bedroom to obtain maximum
capacity, are the windows sufficient for the area?

Finally, as a long standing resident of Aberdeen, who has a vested interest in the well being of this
community, unlike agents/landlords, whose only interest is in maximising profits and do not have any
interest in the community, I would request that this planning application be declined on the
aforementioned grounds.

Yours faithfully

Rebecca F Kennedy (Mrsy

Page 161



4

GRANT PROPERTY

INVESTMENT + MANAGEMENT

Mr Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager
Private Sector Housing Unit

Aberdeen City Council Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub 11 Housing & Environment
Second Floor West DATE RECEIVED
Marischal College :
Broad Street 31U SEP 2015
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Private Sector Housing Unit
Date: 25 September 2015

Dear Mr Thain

LICENSING COMMITTEE: TUESDAY 3 NOVEMBER 2015
APPLICATION FOR A HOUSE IN MULTIPLE OCCUPATION LICENCE
32 ROSEBERY STREET, ABERDEEN

We act as managing agents on behalf of our clients, Mr Barrie Dear and
Leslie Dear, owners of the above premises for which an HMO Licence is
being sought and I wish to acknowledge receipt of the neighbour
objections you have passed to us.

Before responding to the objections to our clients’ application, I would
firstly like to provide some background information on our company.
Grant Property Solutions Ltd have only relatively recently started
investing and managing properties in Aberdeen and we have had only one
previous appearance before the Committee.

Established in 1997 our Company is responsible for the management of
1100 properties including 32 in Aberdeen. We have significant experience
in developing properties to HMO licensing standards in various local
authority areas and in the management of such premises.

Our headquarters are in Edinburgh and we have a number of satellite
Branch Offices throughout Scotland and have office accommodation in
Aberdeen for use by staff whilst working in Aberdeen.

In terms of our landlords, Mr and Mrs Dear own a number of properties
which are under our management. They are extremely responsible
landlords and have always developed their properties at significant

expense to fully meet HMO licensing requirements. www.grantproperty.com
14 Coates Crescent 14 Coates Crescent 685 Great Western Road 26 Upper Craigs
Edinburgh, EH3 7AF Edinburgh, EH3 7AF Clasgow, G12 8RA Shiling. FK8 2DG
131 220 6360 T 0131 220 63607 0141 3309820 T 1786 463646 :T T
graniproperty com :E edinburgh@graniproperty com :E glasgow@graniproperty com :E raniproperty com :E E
25 Ty
{3 3 Page 162

TP ARLA Cg?;Globaltrees.co.uk Grant Proj Solutions ld Registered Office: 14 Coates Crescent, Edinburgh EH3 7AF  Registered in Scotland SC187301



L

GRANT PROPERTY

INVESTMENT + MANAGEMENT

Indeed, routinely all their properties have undergone significant
refurbishment usually including new kitchen, bathroom, fire warning
system, central heating and boiler, new carpeting and new furnishings. In
the case of Rosebery Street, our clients have spent invested in excess of
£60.000 developing the property to HMO standards and will maintain the
property and protect their investment, where appropriate in cooperation
with other neighbouring proprietors, as required.

On behalf of our tandlords, I will now seek to respond to the neighbour
objections. As there are a number of common themes, my response is
made under various headings. —

Potential danger to the lives / health of neighbours and their
properties

The suggestion that the operation of this property will somehow endanger
the lives of neighbours is without foundation. For our own tenants, this
property probably provides the safest accommodation in Rosebery Street
given that it has the following safety features -

Interlinked fire warning system
Hardwired emergency lighting and CO detection
Safety certification in place covering electrical, gas and fire safety
installations within the property which is renewed annually or as is
otherwise required

¢ Firefighting equipment in the form of extinguisher(s) and fire
blanket

Equally, should the fire warning system activate in the event of an
emergency, this may also provide early warning to properties in the
immediate vicinity of No. 32.

Increased risk of Antisocial Behaviour

Antisocial behaviour is not tenure specific and is most certainly not
specific to HMO residents.

www.grantproperty.com

14 Coates Crescent 14 Coaies Crescent 685 Greal Weslern Road 26 Upper Craig 20a Whitehall Crescent
Edinburgh, EH3 7AF Edinburgh, EH3 7AF Glasgow, G12 8RA Stiling, FK8 2DG Dundee, DD1 4AU
0131 220 6360 :T 0131220 63607 0141 3309820 T 01786 463646 :T 01382203838 :T
headoffice@graniproperty com :E edinburgh@grantproperty com :E glasgow@grantpraperty com :E stiing@graniproperty com :E dundee@graniproperty com :E
o >
S 3 . Page 163 .
RIS ARLA qj Globaltrees.couk Grant Proj uhons Lid. Regstered Office: 1.4 Coates Crescent, Edinburgh EH3 7AF  Registered in Scatland SC187301



i

GRANT PROPERTY

INVESTMENT + MANAGEMENT

It is always our objective to ensure that our tenants do not have any
adverse impact on the amenity of neighbours residing in the areas in
which our properties are located.

We have a robust tenancy agreement which clearly outlines the
responsibilities for both our landlord and tenants. Special emphasis is
given to antisocial behaviour by tenants or their visitors.

Our tenants are required to show due consideration to neighbours at all
times and respect neighbours’ absolute right to quiet enjoyment of their
properties. Should the tenants fail in this regard then robust and
proportionate action is taken.

Should the tenants be responsible for causing nuisance and distress to
neighbours by behaving in an antisocial manner then the ultimate action
we would take would be to terminate their tenancy and take legal action
to obtain the Court Order necessary to evict them. Due legal process
must of course be followed in such circumstances.

Taking cognisance of the concerns regarding the potential for antisocial
behaviour expressed in a number of the letters of objection, we have
flagged this property as a ‘sensitive let’. This means that greater scrutiny
will be given to potential tenants who must be more mature, have a
positive reference form a previous landlord and sign an acknowledgement
with us that they understand the property is a sensitive let. The intention
behind this action is to further minimise the risk to neighbours of
antisocial behaviour occurring in the first place.

Parking

A number of neighbours express concern that the already difficult

situation with parking will be exacerbated by the presence of an HMO and
persons visiting our tenants.

We do not envisage there being any parking problems and we would take
action if our tenants or their visitors were parking illegally or without
consideration to neighbours.

www.grantproperty.com

14 Coates Crescen 14 Coates Crescent 685 Great Western Road 26 Upper Craigs
Edinburgh, EH3 7AF Edinburgh, EH3 7AF Glasgow, G12 8PA Strling, FK8 2DG
0131220 63607 0131 220 6360 T 0141 33098207 01786 463646 :T T
headoffice@grantproperty com :E edinburgh@graniproperty com :E glasgow@graniproperty com :E tilng@grantproperty com :E E
>
) oY Page 164

24
TS AFLA G’ Clahalroac rnnlr Gront Propetty Solutions Ud. Registered Office 14 Coates Crescent, Edinburgh EH3 7AF  Regustered in Scolland. SC187301



{3}

=
GRANT PROPERTY

INVESTMENT + MANAGEMENT

Qur tenants are routinely students and it is not common for there to be
significant car ownership / usage among them.

Should our application for HMO Licence be granted, we would of course
comply with any additional condition attached to the Licence or imposed
in terms of Planning regarding parking arrangements.

Upkeep of garden

We will always work collaboratively with neighbours in cooperating
adhering to any arrangements already in place for garden maintenance.
Our landlord currently employs a company to maintain the garden during
the growing season.

Property Values

I am not aware of any evidence that the existence of this property as an
HMO in Rosebery Street would have any adverse impact on property
values in the street. Our client has already demonstrated that he has
made a significant investment at this property and he wishes property
values to accrue in the same way as neighbouring proprietors.

Planning Permission

The property benefits from having the required permission to operate as
an HMO in Planning terms. At time of writing, we are consulting with
Planning officials to ensure the provision of four cycle spaces within the
garden area (to promote alternative modes of travel) and ensure bin
storage facilities are approved and meet required standards.

Refuse storage and refuse presentation
Full details of the Council’s refuse / recycling arrangements for the
property have been displayed at the premises and tenants are required to

fully comply with these in terms of their tenancy agreement. As stated
previously, the supply of bins will meet the standard set by the Council.

www.grantproperty.com

14 Coates Crescent 26 Upper Craigs

Edinburgh, EH3 7AF Stihng, FK8 2DG
T 0131 220 6360 :F 4 T 01786 463646 T T
E edinburgh@groniproperty cam :E f E strling@graniproperty com :E E
S Page 165
aAcM A [ P TR N PRI Grant Property Solutions Lid  Reaistered Office’ 14 Coales Crascent. Edinburgh EH3 7AF  Reqistered in Scotland: SC187301



GRANT PROPERTY

INVESTMENT + MANAGEMENT

Tenants

The tenants that we seek for our properties are mainly students and
sometimes professionals. References are always required and in
appropriate cases parents or guardians will be required to act as
guarantors.

Noise Insulation

No additional noise reduction materials have been installed at the
property. Equally, no existing noise suppression materials have been
removed in the development of the property.

Contact Points

Day-to-day management of the property is currently undertaken by our
Dundee Branch. Their details together with emergency contact details are
shown below:-

Grant Property

Dundee Branch

20a Whitehall Crescent

Dundee

DD1 4AU

Tel: 01382 203838

Email - dundee@grantproperty.com

Branch Manager:

Out-of-hours emergencies -

We also have office accommodation (for use by staff only) in Aberdeen at
the following location:

SKENE Business Centre
96 Rosemount Viaduct

Aberdeen

AB25 1NX
www.grantproperty.com
14 Coates Crescent 14 Coates Crescent 685 Great Western Road 26 Upper Cra 20a Whitehall Crescent
Edinburgh. EH3 7AF Edinburgh, EH3 7AF Glasgow, G12 8RA Strling, FK8 2DG Dundee, DD1 4AU
0131220 63607 0131 220 6360 T 0141 3309820 T 01786 463646 :T 01382203838 :T
headoffice@grantpraperty com :E edinburgh@graniproperiy com :E glasgow@grantproperty com :E sirhing@grantproperty com :E dundee@granipioperty com :E

'S X Page 166

S
e L ARLA C}“niﬁhg‘.vggg P 15 Grant Property Solutons Ud. Registered Office: 14 Coales Crescent, Edinburgh EH3 7AF  Reqistered in Scofland $C187301



\ o

GRANT PROPERTY

INVESTMENT + MANAGEMENT

I hope that the undertakings given in this letter will go some way to
reassuring Committee and neighbours that we wish to address any
concerns neighbours may have both now and in the future.

I will be sending a copy of this submission to all objectors in advance of
the Committee meeting and inviting them to contact me direct on any
matters they consider have not been addressed.

Yours sincerely

BRIAN GRIEVE
HMO Operations Manager

14 Coates Crescent
Edinburgh, EH3 7AF
013122006360 T
headoffice@graniproperty.com :E

y

V4

14 Coates Crescent
Edinburgh, EH3 7AF
0131 220 6360 T
edinburgh@grantproperty com :E

AL
{Z lahaltvaae ranls

www.grantproperty.com

685 Great Western Road 26 Upper Craig 20a Whitehall Crescent

Glasgow, G12 8RA Sirling, FK8 2 Dundee, DD1 4AU

0141 3309820 T 01786 463646 T 01382 203838 :T

glasgow@graniproperty com :E tilling@graniproper :E dundee@graniproperty com :E
Page 167

Grant Property Solutions Lid  Registered Office 14 Coates Crescent, Edinburgh EH3 7AF  Registered in Scotland SC187301



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 168



Agendmltem 4.2

MEMO

Private Sector Housing Unit

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

Communities, Housing & Infrastructure
Lower Ground Floor West, Marischal College

To Eric Anderson, Team Leader, Corporate Governance

From Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager, Communities, Housing & Infrastructure

Email allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 22 October 2015
Tel. 522870 Our Ref.
Fax. Your Ref.

Part 5 of Housing (Scotland) Act 2006

Application for a Licence to operate a House in Multiple Occupation (HMO) at
No.20 Belmont Road, Aberdeen

Applicant/s: Wilma Kincaid

Agent: Margaret Duffus Leasing

| refer to the above HMO licence application, which is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee at its meeting on 3 November 2015 for the reason that one letter of
objection was received by the HMO Unit.

| can advise you as follows:

The HMO legislation
This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a fit & proper’ person to
hold an HMO licence, and
2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all of
the following reasons:
i) Its location
ii) Its condition
iii) Any amenities it contains
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it
V) Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided
vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it
vii)  The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it
viii)  The possibility of undue public nuisance
iX) There is, or would be, an overprovision of HMOs in the locality (see Other
Considerations below)

The premises:

The property at No.20 Belmont Road, Aberdeen, is a 2-storey, mid-terraced house
providing accommodation of 4 letting bedrooms, one public room, one kitchen & one
bathroom. The plan attached as Appendix ‘A’ shows the position of the premises.

Page 169



The HMO licence application:

The HMO licence application is dated 30 July 2015 and was received by the HMO
Unit on 3 August 2015.

Certificate of Compliance — Notice of HMO Application:

The Certificate of Compliance submitted by the applicants declares that the public
Notice of HMO Application was on display outside the property for the statutory 21-
day period between 5 August 2015 — 25 August 2015.

Letter of Objection:
One letter of objection was received by the HMO Unit on 10 August 2015, within the

statutory 21-day Notice period, and must therefore be considered by the Committee.
The letter is attached as Appendix ‘B’.

Other Considerations:

e Police Scotland has been consulted in respect of the applicant’s suitability as
a ‘fit & proper’ person, and has made no comment or objection.

o The Scottish Fire & Rescue Service has been consulted in respect of the
suitability of the premises as an HMO, and has made no comment or
objection.

e At the date of this report, the Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation
Team (ASBIT) has no record of any complaints of anti-social behaviour at
No.20 Belmont Road, Aberdeen.

o The applicant & her property are registered with the Landlord Registration
database.

e The applicant has requested an occupancy of 4 tenants, which is acceptable
to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout.

e The application under consideration is a ‘first-time’ application.

e The properties at Nos.3 (3xHMO), 5 (1xHMO), 22, 24 & 28 Belmont Road,
Aberdeen, are licensed HMOs.

e The letter of objection mentions “...a proliferation (of HMOs) on the street
already....", and the previous bullet-point states the addresses of the currently
HMO-licensed properties in Belmont Road, Aberdeen. The objector infers
‘overprovision’ of HMOs in the area, which is a ground of refusal available to
local authorities when considering HMO licence applications.

The C, H & | Committee of this Council, at its meeting on 27 August 2015,
considered a report about HMO Overprovision and resolved:

To instruct the Director of Communities, Housing and Infrastructure to carry
out a full public consultation on the proposed introduction of an HMO
overprovision policy for Aberdeen, with consultation of a 15% threshold as
proposed by the Head of Communities and Housing and that a further report
be submitted to the January 2016 committee.

Page 170



Until such time as the Council implements a policy on HMO Overprovision,
that particular ground of refusal is not available to the Committee.

o The letter of objection mentions “..horrendous parking problems (in Belmont
Road)..”. On-street car parking is available 24 hours per day on a first come,
first served basis outside the even-numbered properties. On street car parking
is not permitted during the day outside the odd-numbered properties, but is
available on a first come, first served basis in the evenings and overnight. That
said, car parking is not a consideration of HMO licensing.

e At the date of this report, the HMO upgrading works & fire-safety works have
not been completed, however | will update the Committee on progress of the
works at the meeting.

| trust the above explains the position. Please contact me on x2870 should you have
any queries regarding the above.

Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager

Page 171



L0¥E£2Z0001 119unog AuD usepiaqy JyblAdod umoid @

0l

0c

SallsiN O

0061




Mr D.Simpson,

7-8-15. SRR

Dear Sir,

Concerning the application for number 20 becoming a house of multiple
occupation, | object to this most vociferously as there is a proliferation on the street already, this can
only add to the horrendous parking problems and noise pollution we already have. The dynamic of
the street is rapidly changing from one of family’s to one of students’ transient workers & absentee
landlords.

Aberdeen Cily Council

Housing & Environment Yours sincerely,

DATE RECEIVED
10 &U5 2000

Private Sector Housing Unit

Page 173



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 174



Jtem 4.3

: ;_}g}_ .

M E M O ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

Private Sector Housing Unit
Communities, Housing & Infrastructure

Lower Ground Floor West, Marischal Coliege

To Eric Anderson, Team Leader, Corporate Governance

From  Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager, Communities, Housing & Infrastructure
Email allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 22 October 2015
Tel. 522870 Our Ref.

Fax. Your Ref.

Part 5 of Housing (Scotland) Act 2006

Application for a Licence to operate a House in Multiple Occupation (HMO) at
No.35 Kings Crescent, Aberdeen (First floor flat)

Applicant/s: Nicholas Mockett

Agent: None stated

I refer to the above HMO licence application, which is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee at its meeting on 3 November 2015 for the reason that one letter of
objection was received by the HMO Unit.

I can advise you as follows:

The HMO legislation
This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a ‘fit & proper’' person to
hold an HMO licence, and
2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all of
the following reasons:
i) Its location
ii) Its condition
iii)) Any amenities it contains
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it
V) Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided
Vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it
vii)  The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it
viii)  The possibility of undue public nuisance
iX) There is, or would be, an overprovision of HMOs in the locality (see Other
Considerations below)

The premises:

The property at No.35 Kings Crescent, Aberdeen, is a first-floor flat providing
accommodation of 3 letting bedrooms, one public room, one kitchen & one bathroom.
The plan attached as Appendix ‘A’ shows the position of the premises.

Page 175



The HMO licence application:
The HMO licence application is dated 31 July 2015 and was received by the HMO
Unit on 3 August 2015.

Certificate of Compliance — Notice of HMO Application:

The Certificate of Compliance has not yet been submitted by the applicant, however
the date (31 July 2015) on the application form is the first day of the 21-day statutory
period during which time the public Notice of HMO Application must be displayed
outside the property. The 21-day statutory period therefore ended on 21 August
2015.

Letter of Objection:

One letter of objection was received by the HMO Unit on 17 August 2015, within the
statutory 21-day Notice period, and must therefore be considered by the Committee.
The letter is attached as Appendix ‘B'.

Other Considerations:

* Police Scotland has been consulted in respect of the applicant’s suitability as
a 'fit & proper’ person, and has made no comment or objection.

e The Scottish Fire & Rescue Service has been consulted in respect of the
suitability of the premises as an HMO, and has made no comment or
objection.

o At the date of this report, the Council’'s Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation
Team (ASBIT) has no record of any complaints of anti-social behaviour at
No.35 Kings Crescent, Aberdeen.

¢ The applicant & his property are registered with the Landlord Registration
database.

e The applicant has requested an occupancy of 5 tenants, which is acceptable
to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout.

o The application under consideration is an application to renew an HMO
licence.

o The objector, in her letter of objection, alleges that the applicant has supplied
inaccurate information relating to his home address, which is given as the
HMO address at 35 Kings Crescent, Aberdeen. This address is not the
applicant’'s home address, however legal opinion is that the Council cannot
compel the applicant to provide details of his actual home address.

o The objector, in her letter of objection, mentions her difficulties when trying to
contact the landlord to discuss communal repairs, etc. The same difficulties
have been experienced by the staff of the HMO Unit, and whilst contact is
eventually made, it is often after numerous e-mails and phone calls. Should
the Committee decide to grant the HMO licence, the standard licensing
condition LC10 will require the applicant to provide his adjoining neighbours
with his contact details.

Page 176



o The letter of objection mentions a faulty gas boiler. The objector notified the
HMO Unit of her concerns about this in 2014 and the HMO Officer made
contact with the landlord who eventually supplied a Gas Safe Certificate
confirming that the gas boiler had been checked by a Gas Engineer and was
safe.

e The objector, in her letter of objection, states her concerns about the condition
of the kitchen and bathroom in the HMO property. The HMO Officer recently
carried out his initial inspection of the property and advised the landiord that it
would be necessary for him to treat the damp/mould growth in the bathroom,
and redecorate as necessary. The landlord has also agreed to replace the
kitchen units during the ‘life’ of the next HMO licence, assuming that a licence
is granted.

| trust the above explains the position. Please contact me on x2870 should you have
any queries regarding the above.

Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager

Page 177



[

-

T S .
oF & Y

oy

e D

40 Metres

37

o
ol &
0% 54
0% %
X% X
(59 J
O,
£33
Yo%
[
2O
2%
Yo%
[55
A4 il
32! K
S
K 2%,
p K
o3 oS
‘6% 0%
(S b
3 2% S
o o El Sub Sta
P54 ol
20! %!
0% 9
Yo% S
202 R :
NS/ bl 2
BV
',’.’ & A i i
P R
<) XA
2ed L
e %,
o % -
b5 o o~
£S5 [
o0 % D
%0 % L
o4 bS
105 pg H
%9, )
% X D
5 >
53 S
, ’A
969 |
o
"%
1S
o4
o 4
Do -
68y AR K
oS o
S \u K| @
XU /M | A
R0y K
X3/ /¥ \ ]
377 -
N7
DA /i AN
ST
) AN
Do %
%% %9
< ]
K %
b, W% .

ol
5
hY
5
200
15y
4 ‘ ‘3
g:‘d%‘o
§:
SRR

KX KX
- .

XX

5
& oo

1:500
© Crown Copyright. Aberdeen City Council 100023401




14th August 2015 Aberdeen City Council
Housing & Environment
DATE RECEIVED

17 AUG 205

Private Sector Housing Unit

Dear Committee Members

Application for House in Multiple Occupancy Licence — 35 Kings Crescent (1 floor)
Applicant — Mr Nicholas Mockett

I am writing to you as the owner of the ground floor flat (35B Kings Crescent). | have

owned the property since January 2007 and during that time it has been occupied by
my son(s).

This building provides four flats: top floor, middie floor and two small (single
occupancy) flats on the ground floor. Our family, who own and live in 35B, are the
only owners who are not rental landlords.

This has involved us acting as unpaid factors as our presence in the building allows
us to see when repairs need done, co-ordinate the communication with the other
owners, arrange estimates and be available for contractors. More generally | have
been a point of contact for the other rental tenants over the years.

*kkkkdkkk

| am objecting to the application for renewal of Licence as | have a number of
concerns regarding Mr Nicholas Mockett's care of and management of the property.
Below | will detail the points that | wish to raise and ask that they be recorded and
taken into consideration when considering Mr Nicholas Mockett's suitability to hold
such a licence.

* Mr Mockett is an absentee Landlord — | am aware that he works in/from
London with trips overseas. He does not and has not lived at the property, 35
Kings Crescent, for many years. This is the address that he has provided on
his application to this committee, as this is not his Home Address, this
information is inaccurate.

1
Page 179



Since January 2007 | have met him on one occasion, during the summer of
2013, this was by chance and in the hallway of the building. | am aware from
the other owners that they have not met him. | have two email addresses for
him and one mobile telephone number. Since 9" January 2014 — he has not
responded to or acknowledged any of the communications that | have made to
him via these routes. (email, telephone call or text message). | do not have a
home address for him, as he has never provided this information. This inability
to contact him concerns me, as there has been a long history of problems
originating in his property that have directly impacted upon my family and our
property below. Some have required urgent immediate action.

| believe that as a Managing Landlord (I have never been provided with any
details of a management company/agent, acting on his behalf) he does not
work in a cooperative manner with the other owners. His physical distance
from Aberdeen and refusal to communicate with me, evidenced by his lack of
response/acknowledgement of communications, makes him a very difficult
man to work with. Any joint decisions, that must be made by the owners, are
difficult to progress and by opting out in this way he earns an income from the
property but personally does nothing to keep his flat and the property in a
good state of maintenance and repair.

| have always introduced myself to his student tenants and | am aware from
my conversations with them that they have also found it very difficult to get
hold of him then they have required help and assistance or require repairs
within the property. The most recent example | can provide concerns the Gas
Boiler/Heating /Hot Water system that services the property. This did not work
for a number of weeks/months and the three young men, who occupied the
flat, were at a loss regarding what they could do. It was not getting repaired
and they had considered withholding their rent. | have also raised concerns
about the condition of this gas boiler with Mr Ally Thain from Aberdeen City
Council. It is located in a cupboard on the first floor half landing. This cupboard
door sits open when the flat is occupied and the boiler’s front does not click in
place and sits open on top of an old washing machine — at the moment a pile
of books, place under it, stops the front panel from falling forwards and
downwards exposing all the workings of the boiler. | consider this
boiler/heating system to be sub standard and may be placing all other
occupants of this building at risk if it is in a poor state of repair.

As stated above | always make a point of introducing myself to his new
tenants. | exchange telephone numbers, explaining that when things go wrong
in a building it is essential that people can get hold of each other quickly. At
this time | have had access to his property, by their invitation, and have taken
the opportunity to offer them some guidance on how to be good neighbours
and also pointed out things that can impact on me below. When in Mr
Mockett's property | have been horrified to observe black mould in the
bathroom and a fitted kitchen in a very poor state of repair. These two areas of
his property have been of particular concern to me as | have had my ceiling
come down when a tap was left running and overflowed, and
damaged/missing sealant around the bath has caused frequent water damage
to my walls/wallpaper. Pipework below the kitchen sink and ill fitting or

2
Page 180



perished tubing connecting the washing machine has aiso led to water
penetrating through to my property. | always seek assurance from Mr Mockett
that these areas have been attended to when his property has been cleaned,
prior to being re-let, as | am aware that on removing black mould the sealant
has been removed in the past. (At this time | am unaware of the condition
of the bathroom or kitchen as it has been some time since | was in the
property).

» | also wish to describe a situation, which in my opinion, clearly illustrates Mr
Mockett’s lack of consideration for others and unsuitability as a person who,
by providing accommodation for others, has a responsibility to meet all that is
required of a good Landlord. See below historical emails:

From:

To: .

Subject: Re: Kings Crescent. Water entering front of building
Date: Fri, 4 Jan 2013 16:15:16 +0000

Nicholas,

Contacting you to advise that | experienced a large volume of water entering my flat at a point below
you sitting room window. This took place on 22nd December - and has been drying out since.

It coincided with the very heavy rain that we experienced over that weekend - so | therefore
presumed that it was rain entering the interior of the building that led to the flood.

| wish to raise with you my concern regarding the poor state of your window frames. It is highly likely
that they are not wind and watertight and have allowed water to enter the building - causing me to
experience the flood below.

You have previously indicated your intention to replace these original window frames - but
have taken things no further?

Due to this most recent flood it is my intention to contact the City Council to ask their opinion on the
condition of the windows in the property being rented in the building. As they may have some
interest as it is registered with them under multiple occupancy rules.

| have only had one Christmas period (in the past 6 years) that has not been impacted upon by
having to deal with water from above. Until | can eliminate an obvious potential source or water entry
( your windows) | am struggling to face the work involved in redecoration. As the blinds hit the floor
my front window is covered over with Black Plastic bags - Not an ideal situation !

Alison

From:

To:

Subject: Kings Crescent - windows

Date: Wed, 17 Apr 2013 09:15:03 +0100

Nicholas,

3
Page 181



| spoke to one of your tenants today regarding any progress with the installation of new windows. He
advised that nothing has happened since one contractor visited some months ago.

| experienced the problem of water entering into my flat on 23rd December 2012 and advised you of
this early January.

| believed that | had your acknowledgement and agreement that the condition of your windows were
causing me a problem with water below and that it was your intension to replace these.

( | have since heard from the Slater that he was asked to seal them - as best as possible some
years ago - and also from a window fitter, who was working in the building last week, that due to
the rotting condition they will not be water tight).

Initially you stated that you would aim to have this work done in the spring - | now ask if you genuinely
intend to deal with this matter or have had a change of mind.

| intend, within the next four weeks, to contact Mr Joseph Lamb - Private Sector Housing Officer at
Aberdeen City Council and ask him to visit the property. | will ask for any assistance he can offer in
relation to working with yourself to resolve this problem.

You should also have received a copy of the quote for larger scale work to the roof etc. (sent by email
last week) We are still waiting for further quotes, however can you please indicate your
thoughts/views on this plan of work - as it will be necessary to have agreement from all owners
regarding what work can be progressed and a timescale.

Thanks Alison

Email 18" Nov 2013

| would also like you to confirm if you have organised for your windows to be replaced at the
same time as the work in being done on the roof (when the scaffolding is available).

| ask this question, as | do want an answer from you- so please get back to me with answers to both
of the above questions.

If you have changed your mind about getting your windows replaced | will be contacting the local
council to advise them that | feel they are dangerous and do not fall in line with the standards
necessary for an HMO property. ( | am taking this line because you originally told me that you would
have the work done in Spring 2013 and | really don’t want any more damage in my property from
water leaking through non existent window frames. )

| have had notice from the council of Norma's intention to replace her windows but nothing has come
to indicate that you are also going through this process with them.

| am aware that you don't always reply and acknowledge that you have received any emails sent to
you - However | do need to hear back from you

Thanks Alison

4
Page 182



One Year Later

Email from 1% January 2014
Nicholas - please telephone me immediately!!!
| have water soaking my front room ( AGAIN)!I! from your rotton window frames. | gave you months to
deal with this situation and you did nothing - OK perhaps it is to happen sometime in the new year -
but this really isnt good enough. You initially told me it would be last spring
After waiting months for you to sort out your windows | finally decorated the room ( September 2013)
bought as new blind - paid a joiner to fix all the damaged plaster around the window.
You have made no attempt to even get a temporary repair of your windows or some kind of sealing
system in place to help prevent the rain entering through the totally rotten window frames.
TELEPHONE ME IMMEDAITELY
| AM YERY ANGRY ABOUT THIS

Alison tel:

From: nicholas mockett

To: Alison Guyan

Sent: Saturday, January 04, 2014 11:20 PM

Subject: RE: 35 Kings Cre. Money to be deposited in Bank Account By 13th Jan

Alison
apologies the e mail must have been lost in all the spam from retailers promoting sales etc.
no problem crediting the account pre 13/1. (NOTE HERE -THIS DIDN’T HAPPEN AS STATED!)

thank you for following up. | have chased the window company and they have assured that
windows are being done the following week.

also, the frames are being checked for waterproofing in the interim.

thank you

From: Alison Guyan
To: nicholas mockett ; nicholas mockett

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2014 10:44 AM
Subject: 35 KINGS CRESCENT - YOUR WINDOWS ?

Nicholas - Please see email Below.

| received this email from you on 4th January assuring me that all was in order with your
replacement windows. However, today, | have head via Norma that you did not give her window
contractor the go - ahead to proceed with the job when he was also doing her flat. Hers are
getting done next week.

Can you explzin exactly what is happening with your windows - or is it another company who
are to be fitting them sometime in the two-week period beginning - 13th Jan - while scaffolding
will be up? as you assured me in email below.

5
Page 183



| had thought you were being honest and genuine in your assurance that | would not have to
suffer much longer.

Please advise me immediately as | do intend to call in officials from Aberdeen City Council,
next week, to assess the condition of the windows.

Thank you

Alison Guyan

(( We later heard from the joiner that Nicholas Mockett arranged, at some point after the 16"
January 2014, to order and pay for his new windows))

From: Alison Guyan
To: nicholas mockett ; nicholas mockett

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 5:51 PM
Subject: Fw: 35 KINGS CRESCENT - YOUR WINDOWS ?

Nicholas
Sent again as | have received no reply from you
Alison

email 19" January 2014

Nicholas,

As | have received no response to the question | asked you below, regarding your windows, | now
intend to discuss the issue that | have with you in relation to the condition of your windows with Mr Ally
Thain. Property Manager at Aberdeen City Council

Alison

Part of an email dated 28Jan 2014
| spoke to Nicholas' tenants today - they had thought that they were about to get their windows done -
when they saw scaffolding etc. then they realised that it was the top floor. He has never kept them
updated. They are very unhappy and have said that they will not keep on the lease for another year. |
told them that | have discussed my issues regarding the property with ACC. Housing Dept.

Alison

During the two year period from December 2012 — February 2014 Nicholas’ tenants
were also living under terrible conditions with water and cold air coming through the
window surrounds. They had pillows and duvet covers up against the glass to offer
some resistance to the weather. This could visibly be seen from the front of the
building.

You will see from the email’'s that passed between Nicholas Mocket and myself
during that time that | fully intended officially raising this with the relevant staff at
Aberdeen City Council. | cannot be certain that Mr Mockett would have replaced the
windows had | not pursued this so actively.

kdkkkdhkdkdkhkhkhkhkkhkkkihkhkhkihkdhkhkhkhkhhkhkikik

= Nicholas Mockett (or his tenants) have a responsibility for the upkeep
/maintenance of common shared areas. | can state that not once, since
January 2007, has anyone connected to the property swept of washed the

6
Page 184



stair/landings to/from the flat. Periodically | have felt it necessary to do this as
the thick dust makes its way to the ground floor.

« Care of the back garden and grass cutting. This has been an ongoing issue,
as Mr Mockett has not initiated any action to meet his obligation in this area.
Some years | have attempted to initiate a grass-cutting rota for the summer
months with limited success. Other years | have maintained the garden
myself, as the effort of involving other owners is harder work than the actual
task. This year, | believe that Mr Mockett did arrange for a gardener to fulfil
his obligation — as per rota, however | would not expect this to automatically
occur next year and with no communication from Mr Mockett, the other owners
did not know that he was aware of the plan to care for the garden.

* The front door of the property is fitted with an intercom system. However on
many occasions the door is unlocked off the latch or not pulled closed. Since
November 2013 we have had four incidents of break in or attempted break in
occur in the building. | have visited all the tenants to discuss this security
issue; however can state that Mr Mockett’'s tenants are the most careless
when it comes to leaving the building vulnerable. This places all the other
tenants possessions at risk from theft.

= An owners meeting to discuss re roofing the building, was planned, and took
place on Tuesday 3" September 2013, Mr Joseph Lamb, Aberdeen City
Council also attended this meeting. Mr Nicholas Mockett was consulted prior
to setting this date and stated that he would be able to attend — however he
later advised that he could not attend and asked for an update via a telephone
call. The owners of the properties at 35 Kings Crescent are in the process of
setting a date for another owners meeting to be held this September 2015. Mr
Nicholas Mockett has not responded to emails advising of the intention to hold
this meeting.

| hope, that by providing the above information, | have evidenced the reasons why |
believe that Mr Nicholas Mockett is not a suitable person to hold a licence to run a
property in Multiple Occupancy.

Yours Sincerely

Mrs Alison Guyan

.
Page 185



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 186



Item 4.4

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

Private Sector Housing Unit
Communities, Housing & Infrastructure

Lower Ground Floor West, Marischal College

To Eric Anderson, Team Leader, Corporate Governance

From Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager, Communities, Housing & Infrastructure

Email allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 22 October 2015
Tel. 522870 Our Ref.
Fax. Your Ref.

Part 5 of Housing (Scotland) Act 2006

Application for a Licence to operate a House in Multiple Occupation (HMO) at
No.34 Tailor Place, Aberdeen

Applicant/s: Kenneth Caithness

Agent: Aberdeen Property Leasing

| refer to the above HMO licence application, which is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee at its meeting on 3 November 2015 for the reason that one ‘late’ letter of
objection was received by the HMO Unit.

| can advise you as follows:

The HMO legislation
This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a fit & proper’ person to
hold an HMO licence, and
2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all of
the following reasons:
i) Its location
i) Its condition
iii) Any amenities it contains
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it
V) Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided
vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it
vii)  The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it
viii)  The possibility of undue public nuisance
iX) There is, or would be, an overprovision of HMOs in the locality (see Other
Considerations below)

The premises:

The property at No.34 Tailor Place, Aberdeen, is a second-floor flat providing
accommodation of 3 letting bedrooms, one public room, one kitchen & 2 bathrooms.
The plan attached as Appendix ‘A’ shows the position of the premises.

Page 187



The HMO licence application:
The HMO licence application is dated 29 July 2015 and was received by the HMO
Unit on 31 July 2015.

Certificate of Compliance — Notice of HMO Application:

The Certificate of Compliance submitted by the applicants declares that the public
Notice of HMO Application was on display outside the property between 29 July 2015
~ 28 August 2015. The statutory 21-day period expired at midnight on 19 August
2015.

Letter of Objection:

One letter of objection was received by the HMO Unit on 26 August 2015, one week
outwith the statutory 21-day period. The legislation, however, allows the local
authority to consider a late letter if it considers that it was reasonable for the
respondent to submit the letter after the deadline for doing so. Accordingly, if the
Committee decides to consider the letter, copies will be circulated to Members at the
meeting.

Letter from licence-applicant:

The applicant submitted a letter in response to the letter of objection. If the
Committee decides to consider the letter of objection, copies of the applicant's letter
will also be circulated to Members..

Other Considerations:
o Police Scotland has been consulted in respect of the applicants’ suitability as
a ‘fit & proper’ person, and has made no comment or objection.

¢ The Scottish Fire & Rescue Service has been consulted in respect of the
suitability of the premises as an HMO, and has made no comment or
objection.

e At the date of this report, the Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation
Team (ASBIT) has no record of any complaints of anti-social behaviour at
No.34 Tailor Place, Aberdeen.

e The applicant & his property are registered with the Landlord Registration
database.

e The applicant has requested an occupancy of 3 tenants, which is acceptable
to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout.

e The application under consideration is a first-time’ application.

e There is only one HMO-licensed property in Tailor Place, Aberdeen, ie. No.26
Tailor Place.

e All HMO upgrading works & fire-safety works have been completed, therefore
if the Committee is minded to grant the HMO licence, it may do so at the
meeting on 3 November 2015.

Page 188



| trust the above explains the position. Please contact me on x2870 should you have
any queries regarding the above.

Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager

Page 189



=

Bt S
0’0"’:0:0?0 &

66

e

C)

60k

Page 190

1:500

40 Metres

20

10

© Crown Copyright. Aberdeen City Council 100023401




tem 4.5

B )

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

MEMO

Private Sector Housing Unit
Communities, Housing & Infrastructure
Lower Ground Floor West, Marischal College

To Eric Anderson, Team Leader, Corporate Governance

From Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager, Communities, Housing & Infrastructure

Email allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 22 October 2015
Tel. 522870 Our Ref.
Fax. Your Ref.

Part 5 of Housing (Scotland) Act 2006

Application for a Licence to operate a House in Multiple Occupation (HMO) at
No.31 Hilton Street, Aberdeen

Applicant/s: Mary M.Mercer

Agent: Andrew Mercer

| refer to the above HMO licence application, which is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee at its meeting on 3 November 2015 for the reason that one letter of
objection was received by the HMO Unit.

| can advise you as follows:

The HMO legislation
This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a ‘fit & proper’ person to
hold an HMO licence, and
2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all of
the following reasons:
i) Its location
ii) Its condition
iii) Any amenities it contains
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it
V) Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided
Vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it
vii)  The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it
viii)  The possibility of undue public nuisance
iX) There is, or would be, an overprovision of HMOs in the locality (see Other
Considerations below)

The premises:

The property at No.31 Hilton Street, Aberdeen, is an upper-floor maisonette flat
providing accommodation of 5 letting bedrooms, one public room, one kitchen & one
bathroom. The plan attached as Appendix ‘A’ shows the position of the premises.

Page 191



The HMO licence application:

The HMO licence application is dated 6 August 2015 and was received by the HMO
Unit on 10 August 2015.

Certificate of Compliance — Notice of HMO Application:

The Certificate of Compliance submitted by the applicants declares that the public
Notice of HMO Application was on display outside the property for the statutory 21-
day period between 6 August 2015 — 27 August 2015.

Letter of Objection:

One letter of objection was received by the HMO Unit on 21 August 2015, within the
statutory 21-day Notice period, and must therefore be considered by the Committee.
The objector has been invited to attend the Committee meeting, and the letter of
objection is attached as Appendix ‘B’.

Letter from Licence-Applicant
The applicant, who has also been invited to attend the Committee meeting, submitted
a letter in support of her application. The letter is attached as Appendix ‘C’.

Other Considerations:

o Police Scotland has been consulted in respect of the applicant’s suitability as
a ‘fit & proper’ person, and has made no comment or objection.

e The Scottish Fire & Rescue Service has been consulted in respect of the
suitability of the premises as an HMO, and has made no comment or
objection.

o At the date of this report, the Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation
Team (ASBIT) has no record of any complaints of anti-social behaviour at
No.31 Hilton Street, Aberdeen.

e The applicant & her property are registered with the Landlord Registration
database.

e The applicant has requested an occupancy of 5 tenants, which is acceptable
to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout.

o The application under consideration is an application to renew the current
HMO licence.

o The properties at Nos.11 & 79 Hilton Street, Aberdeen, are licensed HMOs,
and | am currently dealing with ffirst-time’ HMO licence applications in respect
of Nos.3 & 33 Hilton Street, Aberdeen.

e The letter of objection mentions “...the increase in the number of HMOs in this
street....". This perhaps infers ‘overprovision’ of HMOs in the area, which is a
ground of refusal available to local authorities when considering HMO licence
applications.

Page 192



The C, H & | Committee of this Council, at its meeting on 27 August 2015,
considered a report about HMO Overprovision and resolved:

To instruct the Director of Communities, Housing and Infrastructure to carry
out a full public consultation on the proposed introduction of an HMO
overprovision policy for Aberdeen, with consultation of a 15% threshold as
proposed by the Head of Communities and Housing and that a further report
be submitted to the January 2016 committee.

Until such time as the Council implements a policy on HMO Overprovision,
that particular ground of refusal is not available to the Committee.

e There are no car parking restrictions at the odd-numbered side of Hilton
Street, although car parking is prohibited at the opposite side of the street. Car
parking is also available in the un-adopted lane at the rear of the odd-
numbered properties.

o At the HMO upgrading works & fire-safety works have been satisfactorily
completed, therefore if the Committee is minded to grant the HMO licence, it
may do so at the meeting on 3 November 2015.

| trust the above explains the position. Please contact me on x2870 should you have
any queries regarding the above.

Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager

Page 193



/

balancing Pond

Page 194

© Crown Copyright. Aberdeen City Council 100023401

1:500

40 Metres




®
E 2

ST T T

21st August 2015
Dear Sirs,

HMO Applications for Nos 31 and 33 Hilton Street, Aberdeen.

I note that applications have been made for HMO Licences in relation to the above
properties which are close to my own house.

I would like to voice my concern at the increase in the number of HMO’s in this street

and would express the view that it could be detrimental to the amenity of this area
should further licences for HMO’s be granted.

It is my experience that HMO properties create greater demands on street parking for
motor vehicles and this is already an issue on this part of Hilton Street and will likely
be exacerbated should further HMO’s be established here.

Occupants of HMO’s tend to be resident for the short term and therefore have no
stake in the area. This can cause issues such as non maintenance of gardens and
general untidiness around refuse and recycling containers.

I do have a concern that that many of the family houses in this part of Hilton street

will be turned into HMO’s and would enquire whether Aberdeen City Council have
any powers or policies that come into play when considering HMO applications.

Yours sincerely,

Gilbert McCurdy

Page 195



14" September 2015
Recorded Delivery and Email
Mr Ally Thain

Private Sector Housing Manager
Aberdeen City Council

Aberdeen‘éi’iy Countii

gop—

Communities. Housing & Infrastructure Housing & Environment !
Private Sector Housing Unit DATE RECEIVED
Business Hub 11 15 SEP 2015

Second Floor West
Marischal College

Broad Street i
Aberdeen © Privete Sector Housing 17 5
AB10 1AB ’ - -

Dear Mr Thain

Licensing Committee: Tuesday, 3 November 2015
Application for Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation (HMO)
31 Hilton Street, Aberdeen AB24 4QT

| am writing in reply to your letter dated 28" August 2015 which enclosed a letter of objection
dated 215" August 2015 from Mr McCurdy of - relating to my HMO Renewal
Licence Application which was received by the HMO Unit on 10" August 2015.

| confirm that | will be attending the Licensing Committee Meeting on Tuesday 3™ November
2015 at 10am along with my representative Mr George Duncan who will be speaking on my
behalf. | will be available to answer questions at the meeting and discuss or clarify my
responses to the objection letter.

Mr McCurdy in his letter raises concerns at the increase in the number of HMO's in Hilton
Street and he expresses a view ‘that it could be detrimental to the amenity of this area
should further licences for HMO's be granted.’

| would confirm that my recent HMO Application for 31 Hilton Street (‘the Property’) is a
renewal to the previous three year Licence approved by Aberdeen City Council which
commenced on12™ September 2012.

During the last three years | am not aware of any complaints to Aberdeen City Council
regarding incidents at the Property that could be deemed to be detrimental to the amenity of
the area. | note that Mr McCurdy has not raised a formal complaint to Aberdeen City Council
about any of the issues covered in his complaint letter over the past three years covered by
the previous HMO Licence on the Property.

Page 196



The tenancy of the Property is covered by a Short Assured Tenancy Agreement which
includes clauses requiring tenants to dispose of all rubbish in accordance with Council
requirements and to respect others in the neighbourhood and not to act in an antisocial
manner. The current tenants are known to me and have resided at 31 Hilton Street for more
than 12 months. | do not consider that the approval of the HMO renewal application will be
detrimental to the amenity of the area in the future.

Mr McCurdy confirms that through his own experience HMO properties create greater
demands on street parking for motor vehicles and considers that this is already an issue on

this part of Hilton Street and would likely ‘be exacerbated’ with further HMO's being
approved in the street.

| do not consider that the tenants residing at 31 Hilton Street create greater demands on
street parking for motor vehicles in the street than other resident groups. The HMO Licence
renewal application is for 5 students and would confirm that only one student at the property
has a motor vehicle which is parked near the flat. Over the last three years tenants residing
at the Property are and have been students of Aberdeen University and one of the benefits
of residing at the Property is its close proximity to the University which allows them to walk
or take their bicycles to attend lectures, tutorials etc. This benefits the environment through
reduced pollution and avoids parking congestion in the neighbourhood.

In my experience | have never had any problems parking near the flat when | have visited the
Property either through the week or at week- ends. There is an abundance of parking spaces
in the immediate area particularly around Hilton Place as there are no houses on the left
hand side. If there are parking issues at certain times on Hilton Street as Mr McCurdy
suggests it maybe caused by commuters to Aberdeen City who take advantage of the free
parking on the street. | am not aware of any traffic / parking study carried out in relation to
Hilton Street which supports Mr McCurdy's assertion that HMO properties create greater
demands on street parking in the area. It is my understanding that the existing tenants are
not proposing to increase the number of motor vehicles which are parked in Hilton Street or
the surrounding area in the future.

Mr McCurdy raises issues with non maintenance of gardens, general untidiness around

refuse and recycling containers and suggests that occupants of HMO's tend to be resident in
the short term and therefore have no stake in the area.

The back garden of 31 Hilton Street is shared with 30 Hilton Street and would confirm that |
have an arrangement with the owner of that property to jointly share the cost of a gardener
who maintains the back garden from time to time.

| would confirm that | successfully applied to Aberdeen City Council, after a number of
attempts, to secure and pay for an additional bin to ensure that there was sufficient bin
capacity between uplifts of refuse and recycling waste at the Property. During the last three
years of the HMO Licence | am not aware of any complaints made to Aberdeen City Council
regarding issues with untidiness at the bins. As previously confirmed the Tenancy
Agreement requires the tenants to dispose of the refuse in an appropriate manner and in
accordance with Council requirements.

A copy of the 2015/16 refuse uplift programme for Aberdeen City Council is displayed on the

notice board in the sitting room of the Property to ensure the tenants put out the correct bins
for collection each week.

Page 197



3

| do not agree with Mr McCurdy’s comment that occupants of HMO's are short term residents
and have no stake in the area. The students residing in HMO’s contribute to the local and
wider economy in Aberdeen with many having part time jobs during the academic year and
some students stay on in Aberdeen during holiday periods and after completing their degree
to work in local businesses and companies. Students work in Aberdeen to assist in their
finances and to gain work experience to improve their chances of securing future permanent
employment. Tenants of 31 Hilton Street over the last three years have taken on work in
Aberdeen during term time and holiday periods. Two of the existing tenants are planning to

seek permanent employment in Aberdeen after completing their degree and may continue to
reside at the property.

In conclusion Mr McCurdy raises concerns about the number of family houses in Hilton
Street which will be turned into HMO’s and requests whether or not Aberdeen City Council
have any powers or policies in relation to HMO Applications.

| have not been informed of Aberdeen City Council’s policy relating to the approval of HMO
licences in Hilton Street. In support of my HMO renewal application | would confirm that
Aberdeen City Council approved my previous Licence from 12" September 2012 in view of
the fact that the property met the required standards for the issue of HMO Licences laid
down by the Scottish and Local Government legislation. | consider that over the last three
years the previous Licence awarded by Aberdeen City Council has been operated in
accordance with the rules and regulations of HMO Licences and the Short Assured Tenancy
Agreement. | consider that the Property provides much needed quality student
accommodation and consider that the complaints made by Mr McCurdy are unfounded.

| look forward to an opportunity to discuss and clarify my responses to Mr McCurdy's
objection letter at the Licensing Committee Hearing on Tuesday 3 November 2015.

Yourg|sincerely

Mary Margaret Mercer

Cc Mr George Duncan

Page 198



MEMO

Private Sector Housing Unit

CITY COUNCIL

Communities, Housing & Infrastructure

Lower Ground Floor West, Marischal College

To Eric Anderson, Team Leader, Corporate Governance

From  Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager, Communities, Housing & Infrastructure

Email allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 22 October 2015
Tel. 522870 Our Ref.
Fax. Your Ref.

Part 5 of Housing (Scotland) Act 2006

Application for a Licence to operate a House in Multiple Occupation (HMO) at
No.33 Hilton Street, Aberdeen

Applicant/s: Jamie A.G.Grant & Sarah E.Grant

Agent: None stated

| refer to the above HMO licence application, which is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee at its meeting on 3 November 2015 for the reason that one letter of
objection was received by the HMO Unit.

| can advise you as follows:

The HMO legislation
This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a ‘fit & proper’ person to
hold an HMO licence, and
2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all of
the following reasons:
i) Its location
ii) Its condition
iif) Any amenities it contains
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it
V) Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided
vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it
vii)  The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it
viii)  The possibility of undue public nuisance
iX) There is, or would be, an overprovision of HMOs in the locality (see Other
Considerations below)

The premises:

The property at No.33 Hilton Street, Aberdeen, is an upper-floor maisonette flat
providing accommodation of 4 letting bedrooms, one public room, one kitchen & one
bathroom. The plan attached as Appendix ‘A’ shows the position of the premises.

Page 199




The HMO licence application:
The HMO licence application is dated 10 August 2015 and was received by the HMO
Unit on 11 August 2015.

Certificate of Compliance — Notice of HMO Application:

The Certificate of Compliance submitted by the applicants declares that the public
Notice of HMO Application was on display outside the property for the statutory 21-
day period between 10 August 2015 — 4 September 2015.

Letter of Objection:

One letter of objection was received by the HMO Unit on 21 August 2015, within the
statutory 21-day Notice period, and must therefore be considered by the Committee.
The objector has been invited to attend the Committee meeting, and the letter of
objection is attached as Appendix ‘B’.

Letter from Licence-Applicant
The applicant, who has also been invited to attend the Committee meeting, submitted
a letter in support of her application. The letter is attached as Appendix ‘C’.

Other Considerations:

e Police Scotland has been consulted in respect of the applicants’ suitability as
fit & proper’ persons, and has made no comment or objection.

e The Scottish Fire & Rescue Service has been consulted in respect of the
suitability of the premises as an HMO, and has made no comment or
objection.

e Atthe date of this report, the Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation
Team (ASBIT) has no record of any complaints of anti-social behaviour at
No.33 Hilton Street, Aberdeen.

e The applicants & their property are registered with the Landlord Registration
database. In addition, the applicants currently hold HMO licences for another 5
rental properties in Aberdeen City.

e The applicants have requested an occupancy of 4 tenants, which is
acceptable to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout.

e The application under consideration is a ‘first-time’ application.
e The properties at Nos.11, 33 & 79 Hilton Street, Aberdeen, are licensed

HMGOs, and | am currently dealing with another ‘first-time’ HMO licence
application in respect of Nos.3 Hilton Street, Aberdeen.

Page 200



o The letter of objection mentions “...the increase in the number of HMOs in this
street....". This perhaps infers ‘overprovision' of HMOs in the area, which is a
ground of refusal available to local authorities when considering HMO licence
applications.

The C, H & | Committee of this Council, at its meeting on 27 August 2015,
considered a report about HMO Overprovision and resolved:

To instruct the Director of Communities, Housing and Infrastructure to carry
out a full public consultation on the proposed introduction of an HMO
overprovision policy for Aberdeen, with consultation of a 15% threshold as
proposed by the Head of Communities and Housing and that a further report
be submitted to the January 2016 commiittee.

Until such time as the Council implements a policy on HMO Overprovision,
that particular ground of refusal is not available to the Committee.

e There are no car parking restrictions at the odd-numbered side of Hilton
Street, although car parking is prohibited at the opposite side of the street. Car
parking is also available in the un-adopted lane at the rear of the odd-
numbered properties.

o At the HMO upgrading works & fire-safety works have been satisfactorily
completed, therefore if the Committee is minded to grant the HMO licence, it
may do so at the meeting on 3 November 2015.

| trust the above explains the position. Please contact me on x2870 should you have
any queries regarding the above.

Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager

Page 201



4 9, |
] $0.9,% " 5
0 \\“’:0, . ¥ ot
X Rl
N T
"":’.‘?j %™ E)ﬁ) I, R
c‘f’i':c*' ont ol £ hon?
RSB 5055 T 0B, tuDon,
X g ? s s
0.0.000 o5 A L)
0:0.00 10 M0 IR 2 &
’:’.”’0 e o " U] 3 ? n (304
000'0 () o Dy o o0
:‘I fam D, Don Yo st D o
O 0 T "':‘) (5 30 & n-r..} ~
a N O o e T Y »
Doy Lo o L r
' o o A » . ™
s > n
E
> xﬁ@

Balancing Pond

Page 202

© Crown Copyright. Aberdeen City Council 100023401

1:500

40 Metres




TR TR

21st August 2015
Dear Sirs,

HMO Applications for Nos 31 and 33 Hilton Street, Aberdeen.

I note that applications have been made for HMO Licences in relation to the above
properties which are close to my own house.

I would like to voice my concern at the increase in the number of HMO’s in this street
and would express the view that it could be detrimental to the amenity of this area
should further licences for HMO’s be granted.

It is my experience that HMO properties create greater demands on street parking for
motor vehicles and this is already an issue on this part of Hilton Street and will likely
be exacerbated should further HMO’s be established here.

Occupants of HMO’s tend to be resident for the short term and therefore have no
stake in the area. This can cause issues such as non maintenance of gardens and
general untidiness around refuse and recycling containers.

I do have a concern that that many of the family houses in this part of Hilton street
will be turned into HMO’s and would enquire whether Aberdeen City Council have
any powers or policies that come into play when considering HMO applications.

Yours sincerely,

Gilbert McCurdy

Page 203



Mr Ally Thain

Private Sector Housing Manager
Housing & Environment, private Sector
Housing Unit,

Aberdeen City Council

Business Hub 11

2" Floor West

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Date 15™ September 2015

OUR CLIENTS: MR JAMIE & MRS SARAH GRANT

cMm’s’ .

Law.Tax

ETTT T

Aberdeen City Council

Housing & Environment

DATE RECEIVED
21 SEP 2015

Private Sector Housing Unit

APPLICATION FOR LICENCE FOR A HOUSE IN MULTIPLE OCCUPATION (“HMO")

PROPERTY: 33 HILTON STREET, ABERDEEN AB24 4QT
LICENCING COMMITTEE: TUESDAY 3*° NOVEMBER 2015

We act for Mr Jamie and Mrs Sarah Grant in respect of their above application which
will be considered by the Licensing Committee at their meeting on Tuesday 39 of

November 2015.

Our Clients have been provided with copies of the letter of objection from Mr

McCurdy dated 21 August 2015.

Mr & Mrs Grant will appear or be represented at the meeting on the 3™ of November.
In the meantime, they would respectfully ask the Committee to take into account the

following points:

1. Mr & Mrs Grant are experienced Landlords with a proven track record in the

management of houses in multiple occupation.

They are members of the

Scottish Association of Landlords and are accredited landlords in the terms of
the National Landlord Accreditation Scheme. We attach a certificate confirming

their accreditation.

2. Our clients are currently the Landlords of Properties at Canal Street, Lilybank
Place, Clifton Road, Ashgrove Road and Leslie Road, Aberdeen all of which are
subject to HMO licenses. These properties are rented accommodating 4,5,4,4,
and 5 tenants respectively. Our clients have been continuous HMO license
holders for 11 years the first being granted in October 2004. There are no records

of any complaints or difficulties at these properties.

Page 204



3. The HMO officer and Scottish Fire & Rescue Service visited the property on the
4% of September 2015 and it is our understanding that they were satisfied that it
met the required current HMO standards.

4. The property can be considered to be both fire safe and suitable for occupancy of
4 persons in terms of space and layout. It is therefore our understanding that the
property does indeed comply with Part 5 of the Housing (Scotland) Act 2006 as
amended

5. To the best of their knowledge, Mr & Mrs Grant have good relationships with
their tenants, the owners of neighbouring properties and the council HMO
Officers. They have not been the subject of complaint or adverse comment. We
attach a reference from a neighbour to one of Mr & Mrs Grant other properties.

This highlights further that our clients can be deemed as a “fit and proper”
persons to be holding an HMO license.

6. Our clients shall sign a lease with tenants (copy attached), which lays down
obligations regarding Parking (Clause 39), Storage and Collection of Rubbish

(Clause 18) and Anti-Social Behaviour (Clause 21). All tenants are vetted in

advance. Any report that the tenants are failing to meet their obligations will be
promptly acted upon, including the instigation of court recovery of possession if
need be. Our clients interest lies in ensuring that the amenity of the area is
preserved for them and their prospective tenants.

7. Our clients also employ a gardener who visits all properties
regularly to ensure the maintenance of the gardens is kept to a high standard and
that the property and its surrounds are tidy. Clause 37 of the lease requires also
requires that the tenants ensure the upkeep of the garden and external access
areas at all times.

8. Mr & Mrs Grant are willing to provide their neighbours at 33 Hilton Street with
contact details. Their home and telephone numbers are
Their postal address
can be found on the website www.landregistarationscotland.gov.uk

Our clients would be happy to answer any further queries that you or the Committee
may have about the application.

We would be grateful if you could ensure that this letter is before the Committee at
the meeting on the 3™ November 2015.

Yours faithfully

For and oh behalf of Wameron McKenna LLP

Page 205



4th September 2015

To whom it may concern

Jamie and Sarah Grant - HMO License Application 33 Hilton Street, Aberdeen
AB24 4QT

We are owners of ¢ nd are neighbours to 57 Leslie
Road, a house in multiple occupauon (five tenants) owned by Mr. & Mrs. Grant.
It has been let to tenants, whom we believe to be students, for the last 6 years.

In our opinion, Mr & Mrs Grant are responsible landlords both in terms of their
choice of tenants and their management of their property.

There have been no incidence of anti social behaviour, nor general untidiness
caused by the tenants in all the time Mr & Mrs Grant have owned the property.

In 2010 there was an incidence of flooding while the tenants were away on
holiday due to a cold period of weather here in Aberdeen, Mr. & Mrs Grant
responded quickly to this incident and kept us updated of progress while
renovations needed to take place

We were provided with full contact details for Mr & Mrs Grant from the outset. In
our experience, they are approachable people with a strong track record of
looking after their properties, while also being considerate to those around them
in neighbouring properties.

We are very confident that they will respond quickly to any issues that might
arise concerning the management of 57 Leslie Road.

Yours faithfully

Peter Sturrock

Page 206




Landlord Accreditation
Scotland

Certify that

JAMIE & SARAH GRANT

has agreed to abide by the Scottish Core Standards for Accredited Landlords

Accreditation Number

o “Tuly_ 2012
J Vg
' Signature Date
i Project Manager, LAS
1. agqc\afion P e ._‘,.-
e K - 15@@ﬁ1§h S
| ' Lﬁﬂd &Iistates The Scottish
¥ Landowners Working for the Countrysids Government

Page 207




Tenant fails to carry out any of the above, the Landlord or his agent is entitled to
deduct these costs from the Tenant’s deposit.

Where the Tenant fails in this responsibility, the Landlord may carry out these
responsibilities and recover the costs from the Tenant.

17. ROOF

The Tenant is not permitted to access the roof.

18. REFUSE

The Tenant agrees to dispose of all rubbish in an appropriate manner and at the
appropriate time. It is a Tenant responsibility to find out the days of collection by
contacting the local authority. Rubbish must not be placed anywhere in the common
stair at any time. The Tenant must take reasonable care to ensure that the rubbish is
deposited in the correct bin and no rubbish overflows and that the lid of the bin is
firmly closed. If rubbish is normally collected from the street it should not be put out
earlier than 7am on the day of collection.

Rubbish containers should be returned to their normal storage places as soon as
possible after the rubbish has been collected. The Tenant must comply with any local
arrangements for the disposal of large items (such as large electrical items).

19. STORAGE

Nothing belonging to the Tenant or anyone living with the Tenant or the visitors may
be left or stored in the common stair if it causes nuisance or annoyance to
neighbours.

The Tenant must remove all personal belongings at the end of the tenancy failing
which the Landlord if sees fit will, at the Tenant’s expense, remove, store, sell or
otherwise deal with such personal belongings

The Landlords’ only obligation being to account for the proceeds of any sale after
deducting all expenses incurred by her in relation to such personal belongings.

20. DANGEROUS SUBSTANCES

The Tenant must not store keep or bring into the premises or any store, shed or
garage, inflammable liquids or explosive gasses which might reasonably be
considered to be a fire hazard or otherwise dangerous to the premises or its occupants
or the neighbours or the neighbour’s property.

% 21. RESPECT FOR OTHERS

10

Page 208



The Tenant, those living with him/her, and his/her visitors must not harass or act in an
antisocial manner to, or pursue a course of antisocial conduct against any person in the
neighbourhood. Such people include residents, visitors, agents and contractors and
those in the Tenant’s house.

“Antisocial” means causing or likely to cause alarm, distress, nuisance or annoyance to
any person or causing damage to anyone’s property. Harassment of a person includes
causing the person alarm or distress. Antisocial conduct includes speech.

A course of conduct means antisocial behaviour on at least two occasions.
In particular, the Tenant, those living with him/her, and his/her visitors must not:

1. Make excessive noise. This includes, but is not limited to, the use of
televisions, hi-fis, radios and musical instruments and DIY tools;

ii.  Allow visitors to the Tenant’s house to be noisy or disruptive;

iii. Use the Tenant’s house or allow it to be used, for illegal or immoral
purposes;

iv. Vandalise or damage the Landlord’s property or any part of the common
parts or neighbourhood,;

V. Leave rubbish either in unauthorised places or at inappropriate times;

vi. Harass, threaten or assault any other Tenant, member of his/her household,
visitors, neighbours, members or employees of the Landlord or any other
person or persons in the house, or neighbourhood, for whatever reason. This
includes behaviour due to that person’s race colour or ethnic origin,
nationality, gender, sexuality, disability, age, religion or other belief, or other
status;

vii. Use or carry offensive weapons;

viii. Use or sell unlawful drugs or sell alcohol;

ix. Store or bring onto the premises any type of firearm or firearm ammunition
including any replica or decommissioned firearms.

X.  Undertake to host parties in the Property, which may result in creation of
noise, which could cause disturbance to the occupants of adjoining houses,
or neighbouring Properties.

The particular prohibitions on behaviour listed above do not in any way restrict the
general responsibilities of the Tenant.

22. BIKES

No bikes are to be parked in the common close or on the landing or at the entrance to
the property or in the garden or inside the Property at any time.

23. ELECTRICAL APPLIANCES

11

Page 209



33. REPAIR TIMETABLE

The Tenant undertakes to immediately notify the Landlord (or any officer, agent or
employee specified by the Landlord for that purpose) of the need for any repair or
emergency. The Landlord undertakes to carry out necessary repairs within a
reasonable period of time after having been notified of the need to do so.

34. PAYMENT FOR REPAIRS

The Tenant will be liable for the cost of repairs where the need for them is
attributable to his fault or negligence, that of any person residing with him, or any
guest of his. The Landlord may deduct such costs at the termination of the tenancy
from the deposit under Clause 6.

35. LEGISLATION

The Landlord undertakes to secure repossession only by lawful means and to comply
with all relevant legislation affecting private sector residential tenancies, and, where
applicable, all legislation relating to other activities carried on in the premises, such
as the provision of care or support, or food preparation.

36. DATA PROTECTION

Landlords and letting agents may share details about the performance of obligations
under this agreement by the Landlord and Tenant; past, present and future known
addresses of the parties, with each other, with credit and reference providers for
referencing purposes and rental decisions; with Utility and Water Companies, local
authority Council Tax and Housing Benefit departments, Mortgage lenders, to help
prevent dishonesty, for administrative and accounting purposes, or for occasional
debt tracing and fraud prevention. Under the Data Protection Act 1988 you are
entitled, on payment of a fee which will be no greater than that set by statute, to see a
copy of personal information held about you and to have it amended if it is shown to
be incorrect.

* 37 GARDEN

The Tenant is responsible for the upkeep of the garden and any external access areas
at all times and the same should be maintained at all times in an order that is in
similar condition at the end of the tenancy as it is on the date of entry.

38. SMOKING

The Tenant agrees not to smoke within the property or stairwell or front of the
building/garden. The Tenant will be liable for any professional cleaning, redecoration

15

Page 210



or replacement items required if damage has been caused to the decoration, fixtures,
fittings or soft furnishings caused as a result of smoking in the property. The costs
will be taken from the deposit.

39. INDEMNITIES

The Tenant will pay to the Landlord, on an indemnity basis, all costs, fees and
expenses (including VAT) incurred by the Landlord (including but not limited to)
Solicitor and other professional advisors in respect of:
a. The recovery from the Tenant of any rent or other monies payable by the
tenant to the Landlord
b. The enforcement of any provisions of this agreement
c. The service of any notice

39. PARKING

The Tenant agrees to park only in designated parking areas within the property
boundaries or usual on street public parking.

The Tenant agrees not to park where he will obstruct neighbours or where it is
forbidden (i.e. surrounding areas designated for other Properties / Residents parking)

40. ENDING THE TENANCY

This is a Short Assured Tenancy and the Landlord can recover possession in terms of
the Housing (Scotland) Act 1988.

The tenancy is a Short Assured Tenancy which may be terminated at any time on any
of the following grounds as provided in section 19 and listed in Schedule 5 of the
Housing (Scotland) Act 1988. ‘

Ground (2)  Mortgage Default

Ground (8) Three months rent arrears

Ground (11)  Persistent Delay in rent payment

Ground (12)  Rent due

Ground (13)  Breach of obligations of tenancy

Ground (14)  Deterioration of house/flat

Ground (15)  Nuisance, annoyance and illegal/immoral use of house/flat
Ground (16)  Deterioration of furniture

And that without prejudice to the Landlords right in the appropriate circumstances
to terminate this tenancy on any grounds listed in Schedule 5 or otherwise.

This Short Assured Tenancy may be ended by:-

16

Page 211



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 212



MEMO &

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

Private Sector Housing Unit
Communities, Housing & Infrastructure
Lower Ground Floor West, Marischal College

To Eric Anderson, Team Leader, Corporate Governance

From Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager, Communities, Housing & Infrastructure

Email allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 22 October 2015
Tel. 522870 Our Ref.
Fax. Your Ref.

Part 5§ of Housing (Scotland) Act 2006

Application for a Licence to operate a House in Multiple Occupation (HMO) at
No.101 Links Road, Aberdeen

Applicant/s: Aidan McLernan & Sheila McLernan

Agent: None stated

| refer to the above HMO licence application, which is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee at its meeting on 3 November 2015 for the reason that 2 ‘late’ letters of
objection were received by the HMO Unit.

| can advise you as follows:

The HMO legislation
This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a it & proper’ person to
hold an HMO licence, and
2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all of
the following reasons:
i) its location
ii) Its condition
iiil) Any amenities it contains
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it
v) Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided
vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it
vii)  The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it
viii)  The possibility of undue public nuisance
ix) There is, or would be, an overprovision of HMOs in the locality (see Other
Considerations below)

The premises:

The property at No.101 Links Road, Aberdeen, is a ground-floor flat providing
accommodation of 3 letting bedrooms, one public room, one kitchen & one bathroom.
The plan attached as Appendix ‘A’ shows the position of the premises.

Page 213



The HMO licence application:
The HMO licence application is dated 28 July 2015 and was received by the HMO
Unit on 29 July 2015.

Certificate of Compliance — Notice of HMO Application:

The Certificate of Compliance submitted by the applicants declares that the public
Notice of HMO Application was on display outside the property for the statutory 21-
day period between 28 July 2015 —18 August 2015.

Letters of Objection:

Two letters of objection were received by the HMO Unit on 19 August 2015, one day
outwith the statutory 21-day period. The legislation, however, allows the local
authority to consider a late letter if it considers that it was reasonable for the
respondent to submit the letter after the deadline for doing so. Accordingly, if the
Committee decides to consider the letters, copies will be circulated to Members at the
meeting.

Other Considerations:

* Police Scotland has been consulted in respect of the applicants’ suitability as
a fit & proper person, and has made no comment or objection.

e The Scottish Fire & Rescue Service has been consulted in respect of the
suitability of the premises as an HMO, and has made no comment or
objection.

o At the date of this report, the Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation
Team (ASBIT) has no record of any complaints of anti-social behaviour at
No.101 Links Road, Aberdeen.

e The applicants & their property are registered with the Landlord Registration
database.

e The applicants have requested an occupancy of 3 tenants, which is
acceptable to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout.

e The application under consideration is a ffirst-time’ application.

o The property at 101 Links Road, Aberdeen, forms part of the ‘Bannermill’
development within which there are numerous licensed HMOs. Within the
block at 101 — 155 Links Road, Nos.139 & 149 Links Road are licensed
HMOs.

e Car parking within the Bannermill development is private and access to the car
park is controlled by a barrier.

Page 214



e At the date of this report, the HMO upgrading works & fire-safety works have
not been completed, however | will update the Committee on progress of the
works at the meeting.

| trust the above explains the position. Please contact me on x2870 should you have
any queries regarding the above.

Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager

Page 215



LOYEZO00 1 11Unod AN usepiaqy ybLAdoD umoID ©

oL

0c

sane\ O

0061

S

X0 S
R
LSRN R

Page 216




Agengasltem 4.8

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

MEMO

Private Sector Housing Unit
Communities, Housing & Infrastructure
Lower Ground Floor West, Marischal College

To Eric Anderson, Team Leader, Corporate Governance

From  Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager, Communities, Housing & Infrastructure

Email all aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 22 October 2015
Tel. 522870 Our Ref.
Fax. Your Ref.

Part 5 of Housing (Scotland) Act 2006

Application for a Licence to operate a House in Multiple Occupation (HMO) at
No.394 Great Western Road, Aberdeen

Applicant/s: Daryl J.Ngu

Agent: Easthaven Property Management

I refer to the above HMO licence application, which is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee at its meeting on 3 November 2015 for the reason that 2 letters of
objection were received by the HMO Unit.

| can advise you as follows:

The HMO legislation
This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a fit & proper’ person to
hold an HMO licence, and
2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all of
the following reasons:
i) Its location
ii) Its condition
iii) Any amenities it contains
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it
V) Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided
vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it
vii)  The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it
viii)  The possibility of undue public nuisance
ix) There is, or would be, an overprovision of HMOs in the locality (see Other
Considerations below)

The premises:

The property at No.394 Great Western Road, Aberdeen, is a 3-storey, mid-terraced
house providing accommodation of 5 letting bedrooms, 2 public rooms, one kitchen &
2 bathrooms. The plan attached as Appendix ‘A’ shows the position of the premises.

Page 217



The HMO licence application:
The HMO licence application is dated 28 July 2015 and was received by the HMO
Unit on 11 August 2015.

Certificate of Compliance — Notice of HMO Application:

The Certificate of Compliance submitted by the applicants declares that the public
Notice of HMO Application was on display outside the property between 28 July 2015
— 17 August 2015. The 21-day statutory period for displaying the Notice did not
actually end until midnight on 18 August 2015.

Letters of Objection:
2 |etters of objection were received by the HMO Unit, both within the statutory 21-day
Notice period, and must therefore be considered by the Committee. Both objectors
have been invited to attend the Committee meeting, and details of their letters are as
follows;
e A letter dated 14 August 2015 from Jillian Sandison (attached as Appendix
‘B).
e A letter dated 17 August 2015 from Chris & Elizabeth Gallon (attached as
Appendix ‘C’).

Other Considerations:

e Police Scotland has been consulted in respect of the applicant's suitability as
a ‘fit & proper' person, and has made no comment or objection.

e The Scottish Fire & Rescue Service has been consulted in respect of the
suitability of the premises as an HMO, and has made no comment or
objection.

e Atthe date of this report, the Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation
Team (ASBIT) has no record of any complaints of anti-social behaviour at
No.394 Great Western Road, Aberdeen.

e The applicant & his property are registered with the Landlord Registration
database.

e The applicant has requested an occupancy of 5 tenants, which is acceptable
to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout.

e The application under consideration is a ‘first-time’ application.

» The properties at Nos.64 (Flats 1 & 2), 188, 235, 296 (Seashells Guesthouse)
& 302 (Montana Guesthouse) Great Western Road, Aberdeen, are licensed
HMOs.

o Car parking is prohibited at the even-numbered side of Great Western Road,
and only permitted at the odd-numbered side during evenings & weekends.
Car parking is unrestricted on Burns Road, and on the private lane at the rear
of No.394. The same private lane allows vehicular access to a car parking
area within the rear garden of No.394.

Page 218



e At the date of this report, the HMO upgrading works & fire-safety works have
not been completed, however | will update the Committee on progress of the

works at the meeting.

I trust the above explains the position. Please contact me on x2870 should you have
any queries regarding the above.

Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager

Page 219



LOPEZ0001 I1unod AND usepiaqy ybuAdod umoin @

0¢

SallPN OF

00s°L




HMO Unit, Private Sector Housing Unit
Housing & Environment
Business Hub 11,

SERETTETTE TR

14th August 2015

i " Aberdeen City Council

Housing & Environment

Second Floor West DATE RECEIVED
Marischal College -
Broad Street : 1 l' AUG Zmb
Aberdeen,

AB10 1AB

Dear Sir / Madam,

| Private Sector Housing Unit

Reference: 394 Great Western Road HMO Application

I am writing to object regarding the HMO application that was recently submitted for 394 Great
Western Road, Aberdeen. The reason for objection is as follows -

Parking is already a premium during the evening within the area. As detailed within the
online rental advertisement for the property

the property has parking for 2 cars. Creating a property
which can hold 5 independent individuals would only exacerbate the limited parking
conditions further for local residents. The rear lane which provides access to the parking is
additionally in a terrible condition due to work that was carried out at 394 Great Western
Road approximately 4 years ago. Heavy traffic would likely negatively impact this problem
further for local residents;
With 5 adult occupants within the property the risk of fire occurring is naturally going to
increase. Considering that this property is fully terraced would mean that a fire would have
a devastating impact on the surrounding properties. It should also be taken into account
that these properties were built around 1890 and demolition by fire would result in a loss of
the historic details within these buildings. [n addition, the excessively large tree that is
currently within the front garden of 394 Great Western Road (please see photographs
below) may impede the exit of trapped persons within this property;
Due to the current condition of the property it is unlikely that the owner will be able to
target the ‘top-end’ of any rental market. This is obviously a concern for neighbours who
have put a lot of money and love into their family homes. The owner of this property has
additionally had very little interest in the wellbeing of the property in recent years. He has
tried to sell the property for some time whilst also trying to lease the property on various
occasions. The main problem with both of these avenues is that the property is in relatively
poor condition compared to the value that is trying to be sought. There is concern that due
to the owner’s lack of interest in the property he may consider renting to personnel on a
lower budget scale which may attract individuals with ongoing social problems. It is only
natural that local neighbours with young family are going to find this of concern. This could
impact on both the health and wellbeing of the neighbours as well as the character of the
area;
There are already a lot of guesthouses nearby. Therefore it would be suggested that there is
already adequate accommodation in the area and there is no further requirement for

Page 221



multiple occupancy properties. Allowing further HMOs within the area could change the
residential character of the area;

e The noise generated by 5 adult individuals is likely to be considerable within a terraced
development. Both from inside the property and by the constant footfall with this number
of independent rentals. Additionally, further work will be required to be completed in order
to ensure that the property meets all necessary standards and compliances. This will again
generate further noise for the local area. Work was only completed on this property
approximately 4 years ago when significant noise was generated by the building company.
In addition, significant damage was done to the back lane that was never rectified;

e A concentration of houses with multiple occupancy licenses granted within the
neighbourhood has the potential to change the dynamics of the community and undermine
its stability in regard to schools and shops. High turnover of residents and under-occupied
buildings, along with the potential for lack of routine maintenance of properties in these
areas, can discourage owner occupation and detract from residential amenity;

¢ In light of the parking bay to the rear of the property being able to accommodate only two
vehicles and the lane to the rear being unsuitable for parking due to the potential for
p?eventing access to the garages of other neighbouring properties, if the licence is granted, a
specific condition should be imposed requiring the landiord to (a) notify tenants that no
parking on the rear lane is to be permitted at any time; (b) introduce and effectively manage
a system of permits for tenants enabling only two vehicles to utilise the parking bay to the
rear of the property;

e My home is my place of comfort and safety after difficult days at work. | don’t understand
why this should be jeopardised by both the stress of this process and the subsequent stress
that could be caused by a halfway house next door.

Yours faithfully,

Jillian Sandison i & 4




+

4
4
A

Lo

Page 223



e

,J;erm.eﬁie :

Page 224



Chris & Elizabeth Gallon

Aberdesn Gity Council
Housing & Environment

HMO Unit, Private Sector Housing Unit DATE RECEIVED 17 August 2015
Housing & Environment " .

Business Hub 11, Second Floor West i 8 AUS 206 o .
Marischal College, Broad Street

Aberdeen AB10 1AB

394 Great Western Road Privaie Sector Housing Unit

HMO Application e rr———

We wish to object to the application that has been made for an HMO licence for the above
property. Our objections are as follows:-

1. Insufficient parking provision.

Our area already has problems caused an insufficiency of on street parking. This problem is
exacerbated by the existing established guesthouses. There is very limited car parking possible on
Great Western Road. The guesthouses all have larger car parks at the rear of their properties than
No 394 but they are still insufficient for demand and there are often commercial vehicles parked
overnight in the private lane at the back of this property. Some offshore workers will stay in a
guesthouse the night before an early moring offshore trip, take a taxi to the airport and leave their
car in the street, Burns Road, for two to three weeks which makes life very difficult for residents.
We, in common with other residents are often faced with the problem of garages being blocked
due to the overspill. We appreciate that there is not a great deal that we can do as the
guesthouses are established but we object to any development which could further exacerbate the
problem.

This property has a small car parking area at the rear. It has been used in the past by occupants of
the property and whilst, on paper it could appear big enough for three cars, in practice, after space
was allocated for storage bins, there was only ever enough space for two vehicles to park safely.
We do not know how large this house is, but it is a large building and we assume that it would have
at least four bedrooms and so may be able to accommodate up to 8 people using it for permanent
accommodation. If every occupant had a car, this would create huge parking problems locally. This
is a family home, normally we would expect no more than two cars to be associated with it. If an
HMO licence is granted, where will the cars park?

2. Public nuisance.

We have no knowledge of the owner of this property. We have never met him but we do not
believe that he has ever lived there. At first there was a proposal to convert the property for use as
a dental surgery. We did not object to that proposal as it would not have affected parking in the
evenings and there would be limited noise in the evenings resulting. The dental surgery plan
seems to have been shelved and this alternative plan just seems like an opportunist move to add

value to the property without any consideration to the effect that the development will have on the
neighbouring properties.

There is no restriction to the type of resident once an HMO is granted. Students may cause less of
a problem with parking but far greater problems with noise and loss of amenity. If the property gets
an HMO licence then, unlike the guesthouses which have an owner or owners representative on
site, there is less control and therefore a higher risk of disturbance or public nuisance. The property
backs onto our house. It is a quiet residential area and this is simply not the right location for a
large HMO licensed property.

Yours faithfully

Page 225



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 226



ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

MEMO

Private Sector Housing Unit
Communities, Housing & Infrastructure
Lower Ground Floor West, Marischal College

To Eric Anderson, Team Leader, Corporate Governance

From  Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager, Communities, Housing & Infrastructure
Email allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 22 October 2015
Tel. 522870 Our Ref.

Fax. Your Ref.

Part 5 of Housing (Scotland) Act 2006

Application for a Licence to operate a House in Multiple Occupation (HMO) at
No.34 Kincorth Crescent, Aberdeen

Applicant/s: William J.C.Leiper & Marion H.Leiper

Agent: None stated

[ refer to the above HMO licence application, which is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee at its meeting on 3 November 2015 for the reason that one letter of
objection was received by the HMO Unit.

| can advise you as follows:

The HMO legislation
This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a fit & proper’ person to
hold an HMO licence, and
2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all of
the following reasons:
i) Its location
ii) Its condition
iii) Any amenities it contains
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it
) Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided
vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it
vii)  The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it
viii)  The possibility of undue public nuisance
iX) There is, or would be, an overprovision of HMOs in the locality (see Other
Considerations below)

The premises:

The property at No.34 Kincorth Crescent, Aberdeen, is a ground-floor flat providing
accommodation of 4 letting bedrooms, one kitchen & one bathroom. The plan
attached as Appendix ‘A’ shows the position of the premises.

Page 227



The HMO licence application:
The HMO licence application is dated 20 August 2015 and was received by the HMO
Unit on 24 August 2015.

Certificate of Compliance — Notice of HMO Application:

The Certtificate of Compliance submitted by the applicants declares that the public
Notice of HMO Application was on display outside the property between 20 August
2015 — 18 September 2015, although the 21-day statutory period ended at midnight
on 10 September 2015.

Letter of Objection:

One letter of objection was received by the HMO Unit on 7 September 2015, within
the statutory 21-day Notice period, and must therefore be considered by the
Committee. The objector has been invited to attend the Committee meeting, and the
letter of objection is attached as Appendix ‘B'.

Other Considerations:
e Police Scotland has been consulted in respect of the applicants’ suitability as
fit & proper’ persons, and has made no comment or objection.

e The Scottish Fire & Rescue Service has been consulted in respect of the
suitability of the premises as an HMO, and has made no comment or
objection.

e At the date of this report, the Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation
Team (ASBIT) has no record of any complaints of anti-social behaviour at
No.34 Kincorth Crescent, Aberdeen.

o Both applicants are registered as landlords with the Landlord Registration
database, although only one of them has registered the property. It will
therefore be necessary for the second applicant to register the property prior
to letting it.

e The applicants have requested an occupancy of 5 tenants, which is
acceptable to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout.

e The application under consideration is a ffirst-time’ application.

e There is one HMO-licensed property in Kincorth Crescent, ie. No.19 Kincorth
Crescent.

e There are no car-parking restrictions in Kincorth Crescent, Aberdeen.

o At the date of this report, the HMO upgrading works & fire-safety works have
not been completed, however | will update the Committee on progress of the
works at the meeting.

Page 228



| trust the above explains the position. Please contact me on x2870 should you have
any queries regarding the above.

Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager

Page 229



J]
v€20001 12Un0Q AN usepiaqy JybLAdoD uMoID @
10 ! .

00S-1L

_ _ _
Sallo|N OF

= 93
_ utuuo« ;

L EE
S ] f
‘ (D “4
- ')’"."’ "‘d_‘. - {
»#..000000,..04 : /
\\\\\\.e.nx&m... .

057 )
K ¥ 3 : 1
: %
_ / A
X
.GNQQM"ON R Fo . / 0“
PR X, 0.%)@0"4“0“0.494044( . / o0s!
L ’.-‘0“(‘«‘ : f (X}
(R AELEB R £ 0%,
&.Qnﬂouwu 255L \ 0.0&4?%%0”4".9“”49“0.040«‘ Y0 b ”M
LSRR \ s o 9053
: »o_o,#ooc%%ou&oo««« . \ o1 g 1 L\\\\ : GRRAXRREX SN, AT \ ..3&04.«
_. ,.,.,..,_...n.“.“.u.w.a.«\.v\\@\\@. 2 :\“\\\\\:\\.\\ 000 S50
._ T SRRRRARS L 7 \ PRI Dhdr
KRR, : \\\\\
QN . RISl L L 7 )
82 000, n&...onwuwnnuaun«u&uw%.““ﬁcé¢<¢ :
TRRIHXK G20, SRR RIR AR T
_ 9% o.?..9»4»«)4%0»0»..%&0»0&..”"»Hnuuﬂwuwuuﬁwnmguuumu
o .. = - - - “
o 7
3 b
8v
_ < op 26
_ | 05
—/ 20 / 29
i 30
=i | . . 31
: ; 2
22 ~

Page 230



Friday 4™ September 2015

HMO Unit -
rdeen ity Council

Private Sector Housing Aberjtﬁeer‘ - J,(,Ot d

Business Hub 11 Housing & Environment

Second Floor West DATE RECEWED

Marischal College 07 SER 208

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB : "
Private Sector Housing Unit

To Whom It May Concern,

Re: - HMO application for 34 Kincorth Crescent, Aberdeen Submitted 20™ August 2015

My understanding of tenants of multiple occupancy houses is that these are normally
students. | feel that both RGU and Aberdeen University are located too far away to warrant
an application on the basis of letting to students.

In addition, the surrounding properties are not home to similar occupiers. The other three
flats in that block being inhabited by a family and a mature couple whilst | think the third
one is currently unoccupied. Those properties on the opposite side of the street are home
to two couples, a mature couple and a family. Those in the block next door are home to a
family, a mature lady and two older couples.

If, however, Mr Leiper is not intending to lease the property to students but other adults |
am concerned about the level of parking available on the street. | have attached a picture of
the street taken last Saturday morning (29" August) to illustrate how busy the street is at a
time when most occupiers would be at home. It is clearly visible that most spaces are taken
at this time and there is also a car parked on the opposite pavement. Whilst the property
has off street parking for one car | think that this would likely be insufficient for a property
housing more than three adults.

If tenants took to parking on the pavement then | am anxious about the accessibility of the
street in case of emergency. | am sure that both ambulances and fire trucks would struggle
to drive along Kincorth Crescent with cars parked on both sides.

Another worry that | have is in relation to the increased level of noise in the street. Another
three or more adults coming and going at all times of the day and night would certainly
generate more noise than a couple or a family would, in my opinion.

I would hope that prior to the award of any letting permission being granted by the council

the flat would be brought up to an acceptable level of repair. | am aware of works being
carried out inside the property but have yet to see any works being carried out to the

Page 231



exterior and garden areas. For example, the hedge at the front requires attention as it is
spilling onto the pavement and will soon be causing an obstruction to pedestrians.

| look forward to Mr Leiper’s response in due course.

Yours faithfully,

Hannah Ward

Page 232






This page is intentionally left blank

Page 234



Agengasitem 4.10

(%K
: ‘l"é—};‘-j
M E M 0 A B A‘! E N
Private Sector Housing Unit CITY COUNCIL

Communities, Housing & Infrastructure
Lower Ground Floor West, Marischal College

To Eric Anderson, Team Leader, Corporate Governance

From  Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager, Communities, Housing & Infrastructure

Email allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 22 October 2015
Tel. 522870 Our Ref.
Fax. Your Ref.

Part 5 of Housing (Scotland) Act 2006

Application for a Licence to operate a House in Multiple Occupation (HMO) at
No.35 Garthdee Farm Gardens, Aberdeen

Applicant/s: Karen Shirreffs

Agent: Geraghty Gibb Property Management Ltd.

I refer to the above HMO licence application, which is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee at its meeting on 3 November 2015 for the reason that 2 letters of
objection were received by the HMO Unit.

| can advise you as follows:

The HMO legislation
This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a ‘fit & proper’ person to
hold an HMO licence, and
2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all of
the following reasons:
i) Its location
ii) Its condition
iii) Any amenities it contains
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it
V) Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided
vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it
vii)  The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it
viii)  The possibility of undue public nuisance
iX) There is, or would be, an overprovision of HMOs in the locality (see Other
Considerations below)

Page 235



The premises:

The property at No.35 Garthdee Farm Gardens, Aberdeen, is a 3-storey, terraced
townhouse providing accommodation of 3 letting bedrooms, one public room, one
kitchen & 2 bathrooms. The plan attached as Appendix ‘A’ shows the position of
Garthdee Farm Gardens, however as the development is still relatively new, the
position of No.35 has not yet been plotted onto the plan.

The HMO licence application:
The HMO licence application is dated 3 September 2015 and was received by the
HMO Unit on 3 September 2015.

Certificate of Compliance — Notice of HMIO Application:

The Certificate of Compliance submitted by the applicant declares that the public
Notice of HMO Application was on display outside the property for the statutory 21-
day period between 2 September 2015 — 23 September 2015.

Letter of Objection:
2 letters of objection were received by the HMO Unit, both within the statutory 21-day
Notice period, and must therefore be considered by the Committee. Both objectors
have been invited to attend the Committee meeting, and details of their letters are as
follows;

A letter dated 20 September 2015 from Matthew Quinn (attached as Appendix
IBI).
A letter dated 21 September 2015 from Calum Lawrie (attached as Appendix
‘C).

Letter from Licence-Applicant
The applicant, who has also been invited to attend the Committee meeting, submitted
a letter in support of her application. Her letter is attached as Appendix ‘D’.

Other Considerations:

Police Scotland has been consulted in respect of the applicant’s suitability as
a fit & proper’ person, and has made no comment or objection.

The Scottish Fire & Rescue Service has been consulted in respect of the
suitability of the premises as an HMO, and has made no comment or
objection.

At the date of this report, the Council’s Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation
Team (ASBIT) has no record of any complaints of anti-social behaviour at
No.35 Garthdee Farm Gardens, Aberdeen.

The applicant & her property are registered with the Landlord Registration
database.

The applicant has requested an occupancy of 3 tenants, which is acceptable
to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout.

The application under consideration is a ‘first-time’ application.

Page 236



e There are no HMO-licensed properties in Garthdee Farm Gardens, Aberdeen.

e Car parking in Garthdee Farm Gardens is unrestricted.

e At the date of this report, the HMO upgrading works & fire-safety works have
not been completed, however | will update the Committee on progress of the

works at the meeting.

[ trust the above explains the position. Please contact me on x2870 should you have
any queries regarding the above.

Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager

Page 237



0S

S3lIBIN 001

0se'LL

LO¥EZ000 1 ounod AN usspiaqy 1ybuAdod umoin @

SUSPITO TSRO

m‘“‘m’ .7,

Lo
N
_c;% 2
| R
-% | I|
iy, U0 %
£ ;
%

AV
Ry

K R

"A"'A'A'A’A"V“_‘:'&
ay,

AT

Page 238



9/20/2015

MATTHEW J QUINN

20/9/15

SUBJECT - APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE FOR A HOUSE IN MULTIPLE OCCUPANCY
IN 35 GARTHDEE FARM GARDENS .

Please respect my wishes that the above application is rejected now & forever.

| paid a fortune to live in this area using everything | had to get here.

Our peace and quiet is already disrupted by now living next to multiple occupants who work
7 days per week & wake everyone up between 6 to 6.30 am every Saturday & Sunday.

Im not here during the week which disturbs me even more.

The house exterior and back are already showing signs of no maintenance which will very
quickly de value the sarrounding properties. Why should passers through give a damn about
weeding or cutting grass etc.?

I spoke to the HMO unit who said | should be expecting students to occupy this property
when | bought here as its close to the RGU.

This suggestion is complete rubbish. How could | envisage anyone buying such an
expensive new property & filing it with students or workers. There is obviously no respect for
the wishes of neighbours in this area whatsoever now that this is happening.

| cant be at a hearing on 3rd November so please offer me another date so | can fight my
corner.

— e s o N

Aberdeen C:t; e ancil
Housing & Envirsnm.-. 1
DATE RECEIVED

22 SEP 2015

Private Sector Housing Unit

data'.’(ext/htmI;charset=utf-8,%30div%205tyle%3D%22color%3A%20rgb(0‘%@@9)%38%20font-famiIy%3A%20-HelVetica%ZONeue'%ZC%.., 17"



HMO Unit

Housing and Environment
Business Hub 11

Second Floor West
Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

21* September 2015
Dear Sir/Madam

Objection to Application for a Licence for a House of Multiple Occupation
35 Garthdee Farm Gardens, Aberdeen, AB10 7GF

| write with regard to the above and wish to lodge an objection to the licence application on behalf
of myself and my fiancée. The main reason for the objection is, given the close proximity of our
properties to Robert Gordon University, it is highly likely and foreseen that 35 Garthdee Farm
Gardens will be occupied by students. it is highly likely and foreseen that this will result in anti-social
behaviour and noise disturbance.

A major factor for our purchase of was the quiet enjoyment of the
praperty and family orientated surroundings as we are getting married in March 2016 and hope to
start a family soon after. As | am sure you can appreciate, had we known there was a chance that
our neighbouring property was to be occupied by students (or other persons under an HMO iicence)
we would not have moved to the Den of Pitfodels development. There is also a potential parking
issue. Each occupant could have a vehicle and there is limited on street parking and not enough
space in the garage/driveway to house three or more vehicles.

We appreciate that it is not a forgone conclusion that the property will be occupied by students but
we would also object to the licence due to existing noise disturbance by the current occupiers.
Noise disturbance from the property starts at around Sam most mornings and takes the form of loud
banging doors {which could easily be mitigated against) and smoking outside the front of the
property with full conversations had. We have not brought the matter to the attention of the
current occupants as we were informed they are vacating the property in December but if this were
not the case, we would have contacted the re-location company they work for.

We hope you will take the above concerns into consideration when making a decision to grant the
licence. If any further information is required please contact us at the above address.

Yours faithfully,
Aberdeen City Council
Housing & Environment
DATE RECEIVED
Calum Lawrie 22 SEP 2015

Private Sector Housing Unit

Page 240



Kare'n Shirreffs

From: _ Karen Shirreffs ¢ e
Sent: 30 September 2015 15:11

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: 35 Garthdee Farm Gardens.

I refer to your letter dated 22™ September 2015 and write to advise that I shall be attending
the Licensing Committee meeting on 3™ November 2015 at 10am.

In order to aid the Committee in its consideration of my application, I would like to submit
the following information.

I refer to Matthew Quinn’s letter of objection and have noted that he has some concerns with
regard to who is going to be responsible for the maintenance of the property and garden. I
would say that as a registered landlord I ensure the upkeep of the property and garden by
employing a managing agent who carries out regular inspections on the property and has a
24 hour emergency contact number. The property meets all the safety and statutory
requirements and the lease contains an anti-social behaviour clause.

There are no maintenance issues with regard to the exterior of the house and the back
garden grass has been cut and shall be maintained on a regular basis. The tenants are not
“passers by” but have a 6 month tenancy and look after the property very well. The current
occupants are temporary workers who occupy the premises as their temporary home and
have a permanent residence elsewhere in Scotland. They go back to their permanent
residence on a regular basis and live with their family and have a doctor and dentist there

and therefore as we understand it are not classed under the HMO regulations as permanent
residents.

I also refer to Mr Calum Lawrie’s letter of objection and note that his main reason for the
objection is that given the close proximity to the Robert Gordon University that is highly
likely that the property will be occupied by students. This is not necessarily the case given
that the current occupants are company employees and not students. The occupancy of the
house could be families, students or workers as the market dictates. We may also live in the

property in the future and this was also a main factor when we decided to purchase a
property within this development.

With regard to parking, it is highly unlikely that there will be three vehicles required to park
at the property but in such a case the property can accommodate at least two cars. There
are additional spaces across from the house.

With regard to the noise disturbance, our agent has contacted the tenants to investigate the
complaint and reiterated the fact that there is an anti-social clause contained in the lease and
asked them to be mindful of neighbours when entering, occupying and leaving the
property. They do have an early start to the day and have assured our agent that whatever

time they leave the house they do not have lengthy conversations and are usually anxious to
get to work on time.

We did actually contact Mr Lawrie when we bought the property and left our details but have
not heard anything from him prior to receiving the letter of objection. We would have

1

Page 241



thought that in the first instance he would contacted us as the landiord to voice his
concerns. I have also contacted Mr Quinn and Mr Lawrie today in order to address their
concerns. I attach a copy of the letters sent to them for your information.

We would like to assure the committee that we are very responsible landlords and have

never received any complaints regarding any of our other properties. I would like the

committee to consider my application based on the facts and not on what may happen in the
future if the licence were granted.

Best Regards

Karen Shirreffs

2

Page 242



Contact Karen Shirreffs

Email

30 September 2015

Matthew Quinn

Dear Mr Quinn

Application for an HMO Licence — 35 Garthdee Farm Gardens, Aberdeen

| refer to our application for the above.

| have been advised by Private Sector Leasing Aberdeen City Council that
you have made an objection to our application for an HMO licence.

| note that you have raised concems that the granting of a licence may result
in anti-social behaviour from tenants. It is our intention that along with our
leasing agents Geraghty Gibb any prospective tenants are properly vetted
and that any lease will include a clause which states that any behaviour
considered anti-social may result in the termination of the lease.

| can advise that we have made an application for a licence as this is a
requirement by law if it becomes the permanent home of three or more
unrelated persons. This does not mean that it is our intention to lease in this
manner, we hope that the properly will be continually leased by tenants who
are respectful of the neighbours and surroundings.

In your letter you raised concerns that you are awakened by the present
tenants starting work early. The other point you raise regarding the grass
cutting | have addressed with my leasing agents who have contacted the
Company who are the present tenants in order to rectify the situation. | am
aware that a gardener has been employed.

| am in agreement with yourself that | wish the area to remain quiet and |
would like to address any further concerns you have regarding my application
for an HMO licence. Therefore, please feel free to contact me at the above
address or via my email.

Page 243



My leasing agents Geraghty Gibb, Union Terrace, Aberdeen
are also available if you would like to contact them.

Yours sincerely

Karen Shirreffs

Page 244



+ Contact Karen Shirreffs

Email

9 October 2015

Matthew Quinn

Dear Mr Quinn

Application for an HMO Licence — 35 Garthdee Farm Gardens, Aberdeen

| refer to our application for the above and my letter of 30 September 2015 in
which | stated the following:

| have been advised by Private Sector Leasing Aberdeen City Council that
you have made an objection to our application for an HMO licence.

| note that you have raised concems that the granting of a licence may result
in anti-social behaviour from tenants. It is our intention that along with our
leasing agents Geraghty Gibb any prospective tenants are properly vetted
and that any lease will include a clause which states that any behaviour
considered anti-social may result in the termination of the lease.

| can advise that we have made an application for a licence as this is a
requirement by law if it becomes the permanent home of three or more
unrelated persons. This does not mean that it is our intention to lease in this
manner, we hope that the properly will be continually leased by tenants who
are respectful of the neighbours and surroundings.

In your letter you raised concerns that you are awakened by the present
tenants starting work early. The other point you raise regarding the grass
cutting | have addressed with my leasing agents who have contacted the
Company who are the present tenants in order to rectify the situation. | am
aware that a gardener has been employed.

| am in agreement with yourself that | wish the area to remain quiet and |
would like to address any further concerns you have regarding my application
for an HMO licence. Therefore, please feel free to contact me at the above
address or via my email.

Page 245



| just wanted to advise you that due to work commitments we will be out of the

/" country from therefore during this period my
leasing agents Geraghty Gibb, union Terrace, Aberdeen
ire available if you need to contact them with any concerns.

Yours sincerely

Karen Shirreffs

Page 246



Contact Karen Shirreffs

Email

30 September 2015

Calum Lawrie

Dear Mr Lawrie,

Application for an HMO Licence — 35 Garthdee Farm Gardens, Aberdeen

| refer to our application for the above.

| have been advised by Private Sector Leasing Aberdeen City Council that
you have made an objection to our application for an HMO licence.

| note that you have raised concermns that the granting of a licence may result
in anti-social behaviour from tenants. It is our intention that along with our
leasing agents Geraghty Gibb any prospective tenants are properly vetted
and that any lease will include a clause which states that any behaviour
considered anti-social may result in the termination of the lease.

| can advise that we have made an application for a licence as this is a
requirement by law if it becomes the permanent home of three or more
unrelated persons. This does not mean that it is our intention to lease in this
manner, we hope that the properly will be continually leased by tenants who
are respectful of the neighbours and surroundings.

In your letter you raised concerns that you are awakened by the present
tenants starting work early, the noise of banging doors and tenants smoking
outside. | can advise that we are looking at a solution of the doors banging,
this we obviously must do in accordance with Fire Regulations. The other
points you raise | have addressed with my leasing agents who have contacted
the Company who are the present tenants in order to rectify the situation.

| am in agreement with yourself that | wish the area to remain quiet and |
would like to address any further concerns you have regarding my application
for an HMO licence. Therefore, please feel free to contact me at the above
address or via email or via the contact details my husband provided you with
at the time of our purchase.

Page 247



My leasing agents Geraghty Gibb, Union Terrace, Aberdeen
are also available if you would like to contact them.

Yours sincerely

Karen Shirreffs

Page 248



Contact Karen Shirreffs

Email

9 October 2015

Calum Lawrie

Dear Mr Lawrie,

Application for an HMO Licence — 35 Garthdee Farm Gardens, Aberdeen

| refer to our application for the above and my letter of 30 September in which
| stated the following:

| have been advised by Private Sector Leasing Aberdeen City Council that
you have made an objection to our application for an HMO licence.

I note that you have raised concems that the granting of a licence may result
in anti-social behaviour from tenants. It is our intention that along with our
leasing agents Geraghty Gibb any prospective tenants are properly vetted
and that any lease will include a clause which states that any behaviour
considered anti-social may result in the termination of the lease.

| can advise that we have made an application for a licence as this is a
requirement by law if it becomes the permanent home of three or more
unrelated persons. This does not mean that it is our intention to lease in this
manner, we hope that the properly will be continually leased by tenants who
are respectful of the neighbours and surroundings.

In your letter you raised concerns that you are awakened by the present
tenants starting work early, the noise of banging doors and tenants smoking
outside. | can advise that we are looking at a solution of the doors banging,
this we obviously must do in accordance with Fire Regulations. The other
points you raise | have addressed with my leasing agents who have contacted
the Company who are the present tenants in order to rectify the situation.

| am in agreement with yourself that | wish the area to remain quiet and |
would like to address any further concerns you have regarding my application
for an HMO licence. Therefore, please feel free to contact me at the above
address or via email or via the contact details my husband provided you with
at the time of our purchase.

Page 249



| just wanted to advise you that during period

due to work commitments myself and my husband are out of the country

during this period my leasing agents Geraghty Gibb, Union Terrace, Aberdeen
are also available if you have any concerns regarding the

property next door.

Yours sincerely

Karen Shirreffs

Page 250



Agen{,ﬁ@tem 4.11
VAT R]I E\

MEMO g

Private Sector Housing Unit ABER EEN

Communities, Housing & Infrastructure CITY COUNCIL

Lower Ground Floor West, Marischal College

To Eric Anderson, Team Leader, Corporate Governance

From  Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager

Email allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 22 October 2015
Tel. 522870 Our Ref.
Fax. Your Ref.

Part 5 of Housing (Scotland) Act 2006

Application for a Licence to operate a House in Multiple Occupation (HMO) at
No.100 Osborne Place, Aberdeen

Applicant/s: James R.Thorn

Agent: Stonehouse Lettings

| refer to the above HMO licence application, which is due to be considered by the
Licensing Committee at its meeting on 3 November 2015 for the reason that the
upgrading work instructed by the HMO Unit has not been completed.

| can advise you as follows:

The HMO legislation
This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a ‘fit & proper’ person to
hold an HMO licence, and
2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all of
the following reasons:
i) Its location
ii) Its condition
iii}) Any amenities it contains
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it
v) Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided
vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it
vii)  The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it
viii)  The possibility of undue public nuisance
ix) There is, or would be, an overprovision of HMOs in the locality

The premises:

The premises to which this HMO licence application relates is an upper-floor flat
providing accommodation comprising 3 letting bedrooms, 2 public rooms, one kitchen
& 2 bathrooms. The location of the premises is shown on the plan attached as
Appendix ‘A’

Page 251



The HMO application:-
The HMO licence application was received by the HMO Unit on 20 November 2014.

HMO upgrading works and certification:

The HMO Officer carried out a joint inspection of the property, then he wrote to the
agent on 1 December 2014, listing the following requirements to bring the property
up to the current HMO standard:-

1. Faulty or missing lightbulbs to be replaced.

2. Carbon Monoxide detectors to be installed in every room containing a gas
appliance.

3. The rear flat entrance door to be adjusted for easy opening/closing.

4. The bath sealant to be replaced.

5. The kitchen unit doors & drawers to be adjusted for correct operation.

6. All windows to be adjusted as necessary for easy opening to provide ventilation.

7. The ceiling decoration in bedroom 1 to be completed.

8. The open fireplaces in bedrooms 2 & 3 must not be used. Prohibition Notices to

be fixed adjacent to the fireplaces.

9. The option to either use the open fireplace in the livingroom, in which case the
flue must be swept annually, or to prohibit the use of it.

10. The Certificate of Compliance & a copy of the Tenancy Agreement to be
submitted to the HMO Unit.

In addition to the above, we are currently awaiting the submission of a satisfactory
Gas Safe Certificate.

Other considerations:

o Police Scotland, as a statutory consultee, was initially consulted in respect of
the applicant’s suitability as a ‘fit & proper’ person, and made no adverse
comment or objection.

e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service, as a statutory consultee, was initially
consulted in respect of the suitability of the premises as an HMO, and made
no comment or objection.

o At the date of this memo, the Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation
Team (ASBIT) has no record of any complaints of anti-social behaviour at
No.100 Osborne Place, Aberdeen.

e The applicant, his property & his letting agent are registered with the Landlord
Registration database.

e The applicant originally requested an occupancy of 5 persons, however a
reduced occupancy of 3 persons is acceptable to the HMO Unit in terms of
space and layout.

o The HMO licence application under consideration is an application to renew
an existing HMO licence.

Page 252



e The meeting of the Licensing Committee on 3 November 2015, is the last
meeting before the statutory one-year deadline for determining HMO licence
applications, therefore if the above-mentioned HMO requirements have not
been completed by the day of the Committee, and the Committee are minded
to refuse the application, they must do so at the meeting on 3 November 2015.
| will advise the Committee of progress at the meeting.

| trust the above explains the position. Please contact me on x2870 should you have
any queries regarding the above.

Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager

Page 253



LOYEZ000 L I1ounod AND usspiaqy 1ybukdo) umord @

salls\ 0Z

0G¢-l

S
<

00050008
R RRRIRS
3 AR
PRI 5
O RRRRXRS

XD
CSRRELEERS
0% %% RIS

{ D0 0.0
Pt o

50

%
_’9;000.0

| KR

S

&0,
XA A
¢ ’,.Q’:". (O

TSR AKK KD
V0 9.0.0.0.¢
$000%&

S
IS
oqgt

5B
SR
XXX
RS

A
XIS
ERRKERAH




MEMO

Private Sector Housing Unit

Communities, Housing & Infrastructure CITY COUNCIL
Lower Ground Floor West, Marischal College

To Eric Anderson, Team Leader, Corporate Governance

From Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager

Email allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 22 October 2015
Tel. 522870 Our Ref.
Fax. Your Ref.

Part 5 of Housing (Scotland) Act 2006

Application for a Licence to operate a House in Multiple Occupation (HMO) at
No.21 Rose Street, Aberdeen (top floor flat)

Applicant/s: Mohammed Rafique

Agent: None stated

| refer to the above HMO licence application, which is due to be considered by the
Licensing Committee at its meeting on 3 November 2015 for the reason that the
upgrading work instructed by the HMO Unit, and the Scottish Fire & Rescue Service
has not been completed.

| can advise you as follows:

The HMO legislation
This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a it & proper’ person to
hold an HMO licence, and
2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all of
the following reasons:
i) Its location
ii) Its condition
iii) Any amenities it contains
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it
v) Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided
Vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it
vii)  The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it
viii)  The possibility of undue public nuisance
iX) There is, or would be, an overprovision of HMOs in the locality

The premises:

The property to which this HMO licence application relates is a top-floor flat with
accommodation comprising 3 letting bedrooms & one bathroom. The location of the
property is shown on the plan attached as Appendix ‘A’

Page 255




The HMO application:-
The HMO licence application was received by the HMO Unit on 3 December 2014.

HMO upgrading works and certification:

The HMO Officer and an Officer from the Scottish Fire & Rescue Service carried out
a joint inspection of the property on 6 January 2015, then the HMO Officer wrote to
the applicant listing the following requirements to bring the premises up to the current
HMO standard:-

IP44 rated lights to be fitted in the bathroom.

Faulty or missing lightbulbs to be replaced.

Additional electrical sockets to be installed throughout the property.
Permanent removal of all portable heaters.

All self-closing doors to be examined and adjusted where necessary.

All windows to be repaired so that they can be opened to provide ventilation.
All areas of damp/mould in one of the bedrooms and the bathroom to be treated.
The holes, and other damage to the internal partitions to be made good.

The doorway in the hallway, which gives access to the neighbouring property,
must be permanently blocked up.

10.Fixed heating appliances to be installed throughout the property.

11.The Certificate of Compliance, PAT certificate, Electrical Condition Installation
Report and a copy of the PAT certificate to be submitted to the HMO Unit.

©CINDO LN =

At the date of this report, the above works & certification requirements have not been
completed.

Scottish Fire & Rescue Service (SFRS):
The SFRS have not yet confirmed that they are satisfied with the fire-safety provision
within the property.

Proposed Additional Licensing Condition:

The applicant has advised that the top-floor flat will be used as accommodation for
members of staff of the restaurant on the ground floor. The top-floor flat does not
include a kitchen for the reason that the occupants will take their meals in the
restaurant. In the event that all upgrading works have been completed to the
satisfaction of the HMO Unit and the SFRS by the day of the Committee meeting, the
Committee is requested to agree to an additional licensing condition linking the
occupancy of the top-floor flat to the restaurant. This is to prevent the landlord from
letting the top-floor flat to ‘mainstream’ tenants who would normally expect a kitchen
within the flat.

Other considerations:

e Police Scotland, as a statutory consultee, was initially consulted in respect of
the applicant’s suitability as a ‘fit & proper’ person, and made no comment or
objection.

o Scottish Fire & Rescue Service, as a statutory consultee, was initially

consulted in respect of the suitability of the premises as an HMO, and made
no comment or objection.

Page 256



¢ At the date of this memo, the Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation
Team (ASBIT) has no record of any complaints of anti-social behaviour at
No.21 Rose Street, Aberdeen.

e The applicant and his property is not currently registered with the Landlord
Registration database. It will be necessary for the landlord to register prior to
allowing occupation of the flat.

e The applicant has requested an occupancy of 5 tenants, which is acceptable
to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout.

e The meeting of the Licensing Committee on 3 November 2015, is the last
meeting before the one-year statutory deadline for determining HMO licence
applications, therefore if the HMO requirements have not been completed by
the day of the Committee, and the Committee are minded to refuse the
application, they must do so at the meeting on 3 December 2015. | will advise
the Committee of the position at the meeting.

| trust the above explains the position. Please contact me on x2870 should you have
any queries regarding the above.

Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager

Page 257



Rl

7

o
5

S
SRR

e

SBRBKs
Ly 03 1)

P
A

=
759

b

N

575

A‘A -

o N
KRR

2

v;QW‘""-" N

N

T EER
\ \ TS

eSS

1:500

40 Metres

20

10

Page 258

© Crown Copyright. Aberdeen City Council 100023401




MEMO

Private Sector Housing Unit

Communities, Housing & Infrastructure CITY COUNCIL
Lower Ground Floor West, Marischal College
To Eric Anderson, Team Leader, Corporate Governance
From Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager
Email allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 22 October 2015
Tel. 522870 Our Ref.
Fax. Your Ref.

Part 5 of Housing (Scotland) Act 2006

Application for a Licence to operate a House in Multiple Occupation (HMO) at
No.1 Gaitside Place, Aberdeen

Applicant/s: Tenants First Housing Co-operative

Agent: None stated

I refer to the above HMO licence application, which is due to be considered by the
Licensing Committee at its meeting on 3 November 2015 for the reason that the
upgrading work instructed by the HMO Unit has not been completed.

I can advise you as follows:

The HMO legislation
This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a ‘fit & proper’ person to
hold an HMO licence, and
2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all of
the following reasons:
i) Its location
ii) Its condition
iii) Any amenities it contains
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it
V) Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided
vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it
vii)  The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it
viii)  The possibility of undue public nuisance
iX) There is, or would be, an overprovision of HMOs in the locality

The premises:

The premises to which this HMO licence application relates is a 2-storey, semi-
detached house providing accommodation comprising 3 letting bedrooms, one public
room, one kitchen & 2 bathrooms. The location of the premises is shown on the plan
attached as Appendix ‘A’

Page 259




The HMO application:-
The HMO licence application was received by the HMO Unit on 23 December 2014.

HMO upgrading works and certification:
The HMO Officer carried out an initial inspection of the property, then he wrote to the

applicant on 6 February 2015 listing the following requirements to bring the property
up to the current HMO standard:-

®~No

1. Faulty or missing lightbulbs to be replaced.
2,
3. Carbon Monoxide detectors to be installed in every room containing a gas

Additional electrical sockets to be installed throughout the premises.

appliance.

The house entrance door s to be fitted with locks that can be opened from the
inside of the house without the use of a key.

. Any letting bedroom doors that are fitted with locks must be able to be opened

from the inside of the bedrooms without the use of keys.
All windows to be adjusted as necessary for easy opening to provide ventilation.
Permanent removal of portable heaters.

. The Certificate of Compliance, Gas Safe Certificate, Electrical Installation

Condition Report, PAT certificate, and a copy of the Tenancy Agreement to be
submitted to the HMO Unit.

Evidence of severe water damage throughout the house, requiring complete
refurbishment of the house.

At the date of this report, the above works & certification requirements have not been
completed.

Other considerations:

o Police Scotland, as a statutory consultee, was initially consulted in respect of
the applicant’s suitability as a ‘fit & proper’ person, and made no adverse
comment or objection.

e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service, as a statutory consultee, was initially
consulted in respect of the suitability of the premises as an HMO, and made
no comment or objection.

e At the date of this report, the Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation
Team (ASBIT) has no record of any complaints of anti-social behaviour at
No.1 Gaitside Place, Aberdeen.

e The applicant is a Registered Social Landlord, and as such is exempt from
Landlord Registration regime.

e The applicant has requested an occupancy of 3 persons which is acceptable
to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout.

o The HMO licence application under consideration is an application to renew
an existing HMO licence.

Page 260



e The meeting of the Licensing Committee on 3 November 2015, is the last
meeting before the statutory one-year deadline for determining HMO licence
applications, therefore if the above-mentioned HMO requirements have not
been completed by the day of the Committee, and the Committee are minded
to refuse the application, they must do so at the meeting on 3 November 2015.
I will advise the Committee of progress at the meeting.

| trust the above explains the position. Please contact me on x2870 should you have
any queries regarding the above.

Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager

Page 261



Page 262

40 Metres

20

10

© Crown Copyright. Aberdeen City Council 100023401




Gq

a, .
a"’i“'fpe_
o]
El Sub Sta o0
@
o]
ElSub Sta | 04’*‘-‘1:: B 4
Tot&l Exit Same licence@m,Site 1 (used)
Sfte 3
o Third site granted (used)
she 2
Second site granted (used)
Total Edtry/Exit
O
X
SheS
15t site grantgﬂ but not used
F
Park
Total Edtry/Exit
Gas
Gov
--.._______‘ ]
EISUbSI‘a
.
Moss Road

Total Entry & Exits Not In Place When Sites 1 & 2 Granted

0 15 30 60 Metres
[ | [ | [ | |

1:1,250 © Crown Copyright, Aberdeen City Council 100023401

Page 279



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 280



TOTAL

COMMITTED TO BETTER ENERGY

Total E&P UK Limited
Unit A, Moss Road
Gateway Business Park
Nigg, Aberdeen

AB12 3GW

TOTAL €&P UK

Fraser Bell, Head of Legal
Litigation and Licensing, Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance
Aberdeen City Council
Marischal College
Business Hub 6 L1S
Broad Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

5 October 2015
Dear Fraser

Street Trader Licence Application submitted by Sarah Beattie (the “Application”) in relation to (i)
Moss Road, west side, 160m south of Gateway; and (ii) Gateway Drive, northern spur, west side,
50m north of roundabout.

We, Total E&P UK Limited, hereby OBJECT to the Application in so far as it relates to Moss Road, west
side, 160m south of Gateway (the “Proposed Site").

For ease of reference and by way of illustration in support of the various concerns which we expand upon
below, we have appended a map of the Gateway Business Park (attached hereto as “Appendix 1") and 7
photographs to this objection letter (each being subsequently labelled as “Appendix 2", “Appendix 3",
“Appendix 4", “Appendix 5”, “Appendix 6", “Appendix 7" and “Appendix 8").

Background and interest to object

Total E&P UK Limited, a company registered in England and Wales (company number: 00811900) having
a principal place of business at Crawpeel Road, Altens Industrial Estate, Aberdeen, AB12 3FG
(“TEPUK"), occupies a property which is located at Unit A, Moss Road, Gateway Business Park, Nigg,
Aberdeen, AB12 3GW (the “Affected Property”). The main entrance and exit to the Affected Property are
situated in close proximity to the Proposed Site (please refer to Appendix 1).

As a general comment, it is unclear to us whether the Application relates to the applicant’s intention to
station a catering vehicle at either (i) Moss Road, west side, 160m south of Gateway; or (i) Gateway
Drive, northern spur, west side, 50m north of roundabout, or whether the Application relates to the
proposed introduction of two hot catering vehicles, one at each of the aforementioned locations.

For the purposes of this objection letter, we will proceed on the basis that the Application is intended to
give the applicant the flexibility to station one catering vehicle at either location. As noted above, our
objection relates to the Application in so far as it relates to the placement of a catering vehicle at the

15147611 ZEL6tBD imited
Crawpeel Road, Alteris Industrial Estate, Aberdeen AB12 3FG
Tel: +44 (0)1224 297000 Fax: +44 (0)1224 298999

Registered Office: 18" Floor, 10 Upper Bank Street, Canary Wharf, London E14 58BF
Tel: +44 (0)1224 297000 Fax: +44 (0)1224 298999 - Registered in England and Wales No: 811900

Page 281



Proposed Site. However, in the event that the Application relates to the introduction of two catering
vehicles, the various grounds for our objection will apply equally thereto.

Objection to the Application

Our objection is based on a concern that the granting of the Application would be contrary to the securing
of public safety and to the prevention of public nuisance. In this regard, we cite the following points:

(i) creation of hazardous driving conditions,
(ii) increase in traffic congestion, and
iii) unjustified introduction of another catering vehicle,

and develop them further below.
(i) Creation of hazardous driving conditions

The rationale behind our concern that the granting of this Application will create hazardous driving
conditions is two-fold: (1) the parked catering vehicle will create a visual obstruction to road users; and (2)
the parked catering vehicle will reduce the capacity of Moss Road to single-lane traffic only. We will now
deal with each element in turn:

1. Visual obstruction

There are currently two hot food service vehicles positioned within the vicinity of the Affected Property
and the Proposed Site (please refer to Appendix 1). The positioning of these catering vehicles is
obstructive and significantly reduces visibility conditions for the various road users within this area (please
refer to Appendix 2 and Appendix 3). In this regard, we fail to see how the requirements of clause 8 of the
conditions applicable to a street trader's licence are being met by the two current street traders or how the
applicant could satisfy the requirements of this clause in the event that the Application is granted.

As noted above, access and egress to the Affected Property can only be achieved via Moss Road. The
positioning of the two current hot food service vehicles has meant that the line of sight of our personnel
and visitors upon exiting the Affected Property is significantly reduced such that drivers are often required
to ‘edge’ their way out to the opposite side of Moss Road in order to establish whether there is any
oncoming traffic (please refer to Appendix 4). This safety issue is further amplified by the fact that there
are no parking restrictions in force within the Gateway Business Park which means that customers of the
catering vehicles are at liberty to park anywhere along Moss Road. On a number of occasions, this has
led to the complete obstruction of the exit route from the Affected Property (reference should be made to
Appendix 5). The introduction of another catering vehicle on this road will only exacerbate this safety
issue, an issue which is already of great concern to us.

2. Single-lane traffic

Moss Road is a relatively short stretch of road which is serviced by two roundabouts, one at either end of
the road. Throughout the applicant’s proposed hours of operation, this road is heavily used by a variety of
different road users, including but not limited to: (i) learner drivers; (ii) learner motorcyclists; (iii) office
workers; (iv) articulated lorry drivers; (v) van drivers; (v) fork-lift drivers; and (vi) drivers of various lifting
vehicles such as cherry-pickers (please refer to Appendix 6 and Appendix 7). The placement of the two
current hot food service vehicles, coupled with a row of parked cars, has reduced the capacity of part of
Moss Road to single-lane traffic only (please refer to appendix 8). In order to pass the catering vehicles

151476-1:12:46:01

Page 282



and any parked cars, vehicles travelling North-bound on Moss Road must drive on the right-hand side of
the road in order to reach the roundabout. In the event that a third hot food service vehicle is stationed at
the Proposed Site, it is likely that the entirety of Moss Road will be reduced to single-lane traffic only. This
creates a hazardous environment in which vehicles travelling in opposite directions must pass each other.
Of particular significance is the fact that this road is often used by inexperienced learner drivers and
learner motorcyclists (please refer to Appendix 2 and Appendix 6).

(i) Traffic congestion

As noted above, the introduction of another hot food service vehicle at the Proposed Site is likely to
further reduce the available capacity of Moss Road. As more companies move their businesses into the
Gateway Business Park, a relatively new development, the level of traffic is destined to increase. An
increase in the number of users of a road which is only capable of single-file traffic will inevitably lead to
traffic congestion.

(iii) Unjustified introduction of another hot food service vehicle

In addition to the two hot food service vehicles which are located on Moss Road, there is already a third
catering vehicle which is located on Gateway Drive, South-East of the roundabout {reference should be
Appendix 1). On balance with the current safety and traffic congestion issues, we are of the view that the
introduction of a fourth caterer within the Gateway Business Park is not justified in the circumstances.

Conclusion

Safety is of paramount importance to us and the current placement of two catering vehicles on Moss
Road is already of great concern to us. The introduction of a third hot food service vehicle on Moss Road,
in the event that the Application is granted, wil! further jeopardize the safety of our personnel, visitors and
the other road users for the reasons noted above.

In order to fully appreciate the lack of space and the impact which the granting of the Application will have
on road safety within this area, we suggest that a representative of Aberdeen City Council visits the
Business Park to conduct a site visit. Carrying out a site visit may also provide your representative with an
opportunity to identify a more suitable alternative location for the applicant’s catering service.

In the circumstances, the Application should be refused.

Yours sincergiys,

Road Safety Co-ordinator
For and on behalf of Total E&P UK Limited

151476-1:12:46:01

Page 283



Enclosed: Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4
Appendix 5
Appendix 6
Appendix 7

Appendix 8

151476-1:15:21:57

Page 284



Appendix 1

4
Charlesiown g Post Office g
> 3 - *
] fad
= 2 2 o %
cave CF o
o
o
= Charteston Schoot
rewton g, % o a7
5 ot cavetret fr
1
P cp‘(?p & '

; & -

= & I \ ~
& # N

$ |-
cove ™ e
Cuve Rd Cave e 3
. -

Lesthe (Scotlond) =

s
5 \{
,,ct“’(o MOV Gramt

=¥ Prdeco Abetdeen
4

‘B {iydrasun Group

2 EIS Wasle Services =

Note: The red pin indicates where the Gateway Business Park is located. The below map is a close-up of
this location.

Ensco
G, e
iy, &
O &
<
&
NOV Grigu

® Prdecdlingahicle 3

Catering vehicle 1 Gare%
v

¢Pmpusad Site for catering vehicla 4

KEY
- D = Affected Property

Hurdrasin Rein

151476-1:15:21:57

Page 285



Appendix 2

Note: This photograph has been taken from one of the offices of the Affected Property.

151476-1:15:21:57

Page 286



Appendix 3

Note: This photograph has been taken from one of the offices of the Affected Property.

151476-1:15:21:57

Page 287



Appendix 4

Note: This photograph has been taken from one of the offices of the Affected Property.

151476-1:15:21:57

Page 288



Appendix 5

Note: This photograph has been taken from one of the offices of the Affected Property. As you can see,
the exit to the Affected Property has been completely blocked off.

151476-1:15:21:57

Page 289



Appendix 6

Note: This photograph has been taken from one of the offices of the Affected Property. It is our
understanding that the Proposed Site is in the same position as the learner driver shown in this
photograph.

151476-1:15:21:57

Page 290



Appendix 7

Note: This photograph has been taken from one of the offices of the Affected Property.

151476-1:15:21:57

Page 291



Appendix 8

Note: This photograph has been taken from one of the offices of the Affected Property.

151476-1:15:21:57

Page 292



	Agenda
	4.1 Grant of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 32 Rosebery Street, Aberdeen
	4.2 Grant of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 20 Belmont Road, Aberdeen
	4.3 Renewal of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - First floor flat, 35 Kings Crescent, Aberdeen
	4.4 Grant of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 34 Tailor Place, Aberdeen
	4.5 Renewal of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 31 Hilton Street, Aberdeen
	4.6 Grant of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 33 Hilton Street, Aberdeen
	4.7 Grant of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 101 Links Road, Aberdeen
	4.8 Grant of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 394 Great Western Road, Aberdeen
	4.9 Grant of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 34 Kincorth Crescent, Aberdeen
	4.10 Grant of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 35 Garthdee Farm Gardens, Aberdeen
	4.11 Renewal of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 100 Osborne Place, Aberdeen
	4.12 Grant of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 21 Rose Street, Aberdeen
	4.13 Renewal of a Licence for a House in Multiple Occupation - 1 Gaitside Place, Aberdeen
	4.20 Grant of a Street Trader's Licence - Sarah Beattie
	ST - SB Map
	ST - SB - Total


